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SUMMARISED FINANCIAL DATA 
 

          (Rs. In Lakh) 
 

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 
 
Revenue from operations 6.42 4.32 4.06 2.90 6.47 6.36 

 
Other Income 

 
6.30 

 
3.20 

 
0.00 

 
33.27 

 
10.00 

 
9.96 

TOTAL INCOME 12.72 7.52 4.06 36.18 16.47 16.32 

Employee benefits expense 
2.58 1.90 2.27 4.14 1.32 1.00 

Depreciation and amortization 
Expense 1.58 0.48 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.07 

 
Other expenses 9.40 8.38 7.96 12.46 7.16 6.59 

TOTAL EXPENSES 13.58 10.76 10.30 16.67 8.55 7.66 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (0.86) (3.24) (6.24) 19.51 7.91 8.66 

Current Tax expense 0.50 0.00 0.00 3.19 0.28 0.46 

Net Profit after tax 
(1.36) (3.24) (6.24) 16.33 7.63 8.20 

EARNING PER SHARE 
(BASIC/DILUTED) 

 
(0.57) 

 
(1.35) 

 
(2.60) 

 
6.80 

 
3.18 

 

 
3.42 

EXTRACT FROM BALANCE 
SHEET 

    
 

  

Share Capital 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 

Reserve & Surplus 219.06 218.84 214.77 223.77 211.94 204.30 

Net Fixed Assets 30.76 32.34 1.21 1.28 1.35 1.41 

Non-Current Investment 19.89 17.75 7.42 11.15 95.47 95.47 

Loans and Receivables 130.17 162.39 163.62 158.48 125.50 125.53 

Cash &Cash Equivalent 65.40 30.70 64.02 79.02 17.84 8.30 

OTHER FINANCIAL DATA 
 

      

TURNOVER (Rs. In Lakhs) 6.42 4.32 4.05 2.89 6.47 6.36 

BOOK VALUE PER SHARE (Rs.) 
 

101.28 101.18 99.49 103.23 98.31 95.12 

NETWORTH (Rs. In Lakhs) 243.06 242.84 238.77 247.77 235.94 228.30 
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NOTICE 
Notice is hereby given that the 41st  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Hem 
Holdings and Trading Limited will be held on Saturday, 30th September, 2023 at 2.00 pm through 
Video Conferencing (‘VC’) or other Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM’),  to transact the following 
business: 
 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1.  To consider and adopt the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31st  

March, 2023 and in this regard, pass the following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolutions.  
 

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid 
before this meeting, be and are hereby considered, adopted and approved.”  

 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ketan M Shah (DIN: 00312343) who retires by rotation 

and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment. 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 
 
     3. Appointment of Mr Sanjay Gupta  (DIN: 10249917) as an Independent Director of the 
Company.  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as 
an Special Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, 
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of 
Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, 
for the time being in force, Mr Sanjay Gupta  (DIN: 10249917), who was appointed as an Additional 
Director in the capacity of an Independent Director with effect from 2nd August, 2023, who meets the 
criteria for independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 
thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a 
member under Section 160(1) of the Act, and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company 
for a period of five consecutive years effective from 2nd August , 2023 till 1st August , 2028, and his 
office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company be and are hereby authorized severally to do all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things as are necessary to give effect to this resolution.” 
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    By Order of the Board of Directors 
                For, Hem Holdings and Trading Ltd 

             
Date: 14.08.2023         
Place: Bhilai                             Akanksha Kotwani 

         Company Secretary   
  

 
Reg Office: 601/602A, Fairlink Center, Off Andheri Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-400 053 
 
Notes: 
 
1. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and MCA circulars, the AGM 
of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The Board of Directors of the Company 
considered that the special business under Item Nos. 3 be transacted at the ensuing AGM 
of the Company. 
 
2. Pursuant to General Circular Nos.14/2020, 17/2020,20/2020 and 10/2022 dated April 08, 2020, 
April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020 and December 28, 2022 respectively and clarification circular Nos. 
02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, 14/2021 dated December 14, 2021 and 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circulars”) and SEBI Circulars Nos. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12,2020,SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 
dated May 13, 2022 and SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 05, 2023 physical 
attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and Annual General Meeting (AGM) 
be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members 
can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 
 
3. Although, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to 
attend and on a poll to vote instead of himself/ herself, but since this meeting is being held through 
VC/OAVM under the framework of MCA circulars on account of threat posed by COVID-19, where 
physical presence of members has been dispensed with, the facility of appointment of proxy will not 
be available and hence the proxy form and attendance slip are not annexed hereto. 
 
4. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map  is not annexed to this Notice. 
 
5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA 
Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility 
of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s 
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agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting 
system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 
 
 
6. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 
facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 
restriction on account of first come first served basis. 
 
7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
8. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 
the Notice calling the AGM along with Annual Report for the Financial year ended 31st March,2022 
is available on the website of the Company at www.hemholdings.com, on the website of the Stock 
Exchange i.e BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of CDSL (agency for providing 
the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

 
 
9.  Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Investors are requested to attend and 
vote at the AGM through VC. Corporate Members/ Institutional Investors intending to appoint their 
authorized representatives pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, to attend the AGM through VC or 
OAVM or to vote through remote e-voting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board 
Resolution to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at cscmameena@gmail.com. 
 
10. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 24th  
September, 2023 to 30th  September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General 
Meeting for the year ended 31st March,2023. 
 
11. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, MCA Circular No. 
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, MCA Circular No. 
2/2021 dated January 13, 2021, MCA Circular No. 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and MCA Circular 
No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022.The Notice of AGM is being sent only in electronic mode to 
those members whose, e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ RTA or the Depository 
Participant(s) as on 25th  August, 2023. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a 
member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and shareholders as on Cut-off 
date i.e 22nd September, 2023, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote electronically i.e. remote e-
voting or e-voting system on the date of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in 
Annexure-B. 
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12. CS Meena Naidu, Practicing Company Secretary (CP No. 23853 & Membership No. A28193) 
Meena Naidu & Associates has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process 
in a fair and transparent manner. 
 
13. The Scrutinizer shall within a stipulated period from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock 
the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and 
make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman 
of the Company. 
 
14. The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along 
with the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.hemholdings.com and 
on the website of CDSL within two working days from the conclusion of AGM of the Company and 
communicated to the Stock Exchange ( BSE). 
 
15. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed 
hereto. 
 
16. In accordance with the above mentioned MCA General Circulars and SEBI Circulars, in view of 
the prevailing situation and owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching physical copies of the 
Financial Statements (including Board’s Report, Auditor’s Report or other documents required to be 
attached therewith) for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023 pursuant to section 136 of the Act 
and Notice calling the AGM pursuant to section 101 of the Act read with the Rules framed thereunder, 
such statements including the Notice of AGM are being sent only in electronic mode to those 
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ RTA or the Depository 
Participant(s). The Company will not be dispatching physical copies of such statements and Notice 
of AGM to any Member. Members are requested to register/update their email addresses, in respect 
of electronic holdings with the Depository through the concerned Depository Participants and in 
respect of physical holdings with RTA by following due procedure. In line with the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, a copy of the Notice of this 
AGM along with Annual Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 is available on the website of the 
Company at www.hemholdings.com website of the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the 
Company is listed i.e. BSE Limited  at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on 
the website of CDSL (agency for providing the e-voting facility) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 
 
17. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the Securities Market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with 
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding the shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN details to the Company/RTA. 
 
18. As per Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can 
be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of request 
received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks 
associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, Members holding shares in 
physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members 
can contact the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. C-101, 
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247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West) Mumbai - 400083 (MH) Email : rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 
Contact No. : 022-49186270. 
 
19. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, 
e-mail address, telephone/mobile numbers, PAN, registering of nomination, power of attorney 
registration, Bank Mandate details, etc., to their Depository Participant (“DP”) in case the shares are 
held in electronic form and to the Registrar in case the shares are held in physical form, quoting their 
folio number and enclosing the self-attested supporting document. Further, Members may note that 
SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in securities market. 
 
20. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are 
requested to register the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form 
and with the Company in case the shares are held by them in physical form. 
 
21. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members who hold shares in the physical 
form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly or jointly. Members who 
hold shares in single name are advised, in their own interest, to avail of the nomination facility by 
filling form SH-13. Members holding shares in the dematerialized form may contact their Depository 
Participant for recording the nomination in respect of their holdings. 
 
22. PROCEDURE FOR INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS:: 
 
a. All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the statement pursuant to Section 
102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be available for inspection through electronic mode. 
Members are requested to write to the Company on compliance@hemholdings.com for inspection of 
said documents; and 
 
b. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under 
Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are 
interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available electronically for inspection by 
the Members during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available for 
electronic inspection by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of 
AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to 
compliance@hemholdings.com 
 
23. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their registered 
address, E-mail address, Contact Numbers and Bank particulars etc., to the Company’s Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent (RTA), Link Intime India Private Limited (LIIPL), Mumbai quoting their folio 
number at rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in. Members holding shares in electronic form must send the 
advice about change in their registered address, E-mail address, Contact Number and bank particulars 
to their respective Depository Participant and not to the Company. 
 
24. In all correspondence with the Company or with its Share Transfer Agent, members are requested 
to quote their folio number and in case the shares are held in the dematerialized form, they must quote 
their Client ID Number and their DPID Number. 
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25. Members are encouraged to express their views /send their queries in advance mentioning their 
name demat account number / folio number, email id, mobile number at 
compliance@hemholdings.com. Questions / queries received by the Company till 5.00 p.m. on 
Thursday, 28th September, 2023 shall only be considered and responded during the AGM. 
 
26. Details under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, “Listing Regulations” in respect of the Director seeking re-appointment at the 
Annual General Meeting, has also been annexed  as Annexure -A. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 

 

 
Explanatory Statement  
 
[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”)]  
 
The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to Item Nos. 3 mentioned in the accompanying Notice. 
 
ITEM NO. 3 
 
The Board of Directors in order to broad base its board composition and on the recommendation of Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee, appointed Mr Sanjay Gupta  (DIN: 10249917) as an Independent Director of the 
Company for a term of five (5) years effective from 2nd August, 2023 , subject to the approval of the Members of 
the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a notice in writing under Section 
160 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) from a member proposing his candidature for the office of an 
Independent Director. Mr Sanjay Gupta  (DIN: 10249917)  is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director, 
in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as an Independent Director 
of the Company. Mr Sanjay Gupta  (DIN: 10249917) has submitted a declaration of independence as provided in 
Section 149(6) of the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and that he is in compliance with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to his registration with the data bank of 
independent directors maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. He has also submitted declaration 
pursuant to BSE Circular No. LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 dated June 20, 2018, stating that he has not been debarred 
from holding office of a director by virtue of any order passed by SEBI or any other such regulatory authority. He 
has confirmed that he is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated 
that could impair or impact his ability to discharge his duties as an Independent Director of the Company. 
 
The Board of Director is of the opinion that he fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Accordingly, based on the recommendation of Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee, the Board recommends the Resolution set out at Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice for 
approval of the Members of the Company. 
 
Except Mr Sanjay Gupta  (DIN: 10249917) and his relative, none of the other Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the said resolution. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 

 

Annexure-A 
 
Brief Profile of Appointee: 

Name of Director: Ketan Moolchand  Shah  Sanjay Gupta  

Age 02/12/1965 27/08/1967 

Date of First 
Appointment on 
Board: 

29/01/2011 02/08/2023 

Qualifications Bachelor degree in Mechanical Engineering and 
postgraduate degree in Business Management 

Graduate (B.Com) 

Experience/Exper
tise in specific 
functional area/ 
Brief resume of 
the Director: 

Mr Ketan Moolchand Shah holds a Bachelor degree 
in Mechanical Engineering from the Madhav 
Institute of Technology and Science, Gwalior (M.P) 
and a postgraduate degree in Business Management 
from the University of  Florida. Over the period of 
his thirty Seven years of experience and being an 
innovative technocrat, company succeeded in 
positioning its global presence as one of the reliable 
name for customers. 
 

Mr. Sanjay Gupta is a B.Com 
Graduate and possesses the 
specialization in Financial
Analysis and Reporting, 
Development of Systems & 
Processes, Tax and Corporate 
Compliances. 

Terms and 
conditions for 
appointment / 
reappointment 

As per Company Policy on appointment of Board 
members 

As per Company Policy on 
appointment of Board members 

Details of 
Remuneration 
sought to be paid 
and Remuneration 
last drawn: 

As per Nomination and Remuneration Policy As per Nomination and 
Remuneration Policy 

Number of 
Board Meetings 
attended during 
FY 2022-23: 

4/4 NIL 

Other  
Directorship  
held: 

1.Simplex Castings Limited 
2. Sim Prabha Estates and Trading Company Pvt 
Ltd. 
3. Prabha Plantations Pvt Ltd. 
4. SEFW Projects Pvt Ltd. 
 

NIL 

No. of Shares 
Held (as on 31st 
March,2023) 

52402  (21.83%) NIL 



  

 
 

 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name of 
committees 
in which he/she 
holds 
membership/ 
chairmanship 

Hem Holdings & Trading Limited 
 
-Audit Committee (Member) 
-Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(Member) 
-Stakeholders & Relationship Committee 
(Member) 

Hem Holdings & Trading 
Limited 
 
-Audit Committee (Chairman) 
-Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (Chairman) 
-Stakeholders & Relationship 
Committee (Chairman) 

Relationship with 
other Directors 
and KMPs of the 
Company 

Mrs Sangeeta K Shah and Mr Ketan M Shah are 
related to each other. 

Mr. Sanjay Gupta is not related to 
any Director(s) of the Company as 
defined under the provisions of 
section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 
2013, and is not debarred from 
holding the office of director by 
virtue of any SEBI order or any 
other statutory authority. 



  

 
 

 

 
ANNEXURE-B 
 
 I  THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS 
ARE AS UNDER: 
 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode.  

 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode 

and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  
 

 
i. The voting period begins on 27th September , 2023 ( 9 A.M IST) and ends on 29th September, 2023 (5 P.M 

IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 22nd  September, 2023 may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 
ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting 

venue. 
 

 
iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 

44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public 
non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  
 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities 
in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and 
passwords by the shareholders.  

 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through 
their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be 
able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless 
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.  
 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode.  

 
iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting 

facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed 
to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders 
are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting 
facility. 



  

 
 

 

 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 
 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 
Depository 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 
any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit cdsl 
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 
the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can 
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cdsl website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on 
registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on  www.cdslindia.com home 
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 
Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 
able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. 

 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 



  

 
 

 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 
your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will 
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 
(DP) 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 
to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 
no. 1800 22 55 33 
  

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 
and 1800 22 44 30   

 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode. 
 

v. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other 
than individual holding in Demat form. 

 
 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 



  

 
 

 

 
3) Now enter your User ID  

 
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an 
earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in 
Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable 
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or 
contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 
Bank Details 
 OR Date of 
Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in 
your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter 
the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 

 
vi. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
vii. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein 
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which 
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. 

 



  

 
 

 

viii. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 
ix. Click on the EVSN for the relevant Hem Holdings & Trading Limited on which you choose to vote. 

 
x. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to 
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
xi. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
xii. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will 

be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
xiii. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
xiv. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

 
xv. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
 

xvi. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to 
scrutinizer for verification. 

 
 

xvii. Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting only. 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to 

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. 

The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong 

mapping. 

 It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 



  

 
 

 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
cscmameena@gmail.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-
voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
 
II INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-
VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for e-voting. 

 
2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed 

after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 
  

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, 
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

 
4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience. 

 
5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting. 
 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
7. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted 

their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall 
be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 

 
 

8. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same 
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such 
shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to 
the shareholders attending the meeting. 

 
III PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 
(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in. 

 
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 
Participant (DP)  
 
3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 



  

 
 

 

Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 
Depository. 

 
IV  If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you 
can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 
 
V All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, 
Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, 
Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 

 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

Dear Members, 

 
Your directors are pleased to present their 41st  Annual Report and Accounts of your Company for the 

year ended on 31
st 

March, 2023. 
 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 
(Rs in 000) 

 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Total Income 1272.33 751.78 
Total Expenses 1,358.38  1075.45 
Profit before tax (86.05) (323.67) 
Profit after tax (136.25) (323.67) 
Other Comprehensive Income 158.57 730.03 
Total Comprehensive Income 22.32 406.36 

 

PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
Total income for the Financial Year 2022-23 is Rs. 12.72 Lacs as against Rs. 7.51 lacs in previous year. 
Total Comprehensive Income is Rs 0.22 Lacs as against of previous year of Rs 4.06 Lacs. 

 
The Company does not have any subsidiary, or associate, or joint venture Company. 

 
RESERVES 
The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve Fund during F Y 2022-23. 

 
DIVIDEND 
In order to conserve funds of the Company, for future growth, the Board of Directors regrets that no 
dividend is being recommended for the year under review. 

 
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 
PROTECTION FUND 
No amount is required to be transferred under the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 
2013 as there was no dividend declared and paid in last years. 

 
REMUNERATION 
As per Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, no remuneration has been paid to Directors of the Company. 

 
FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company conducts the Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors to provide them 
an opportunity to familiarize with the Company, its Management and its operation so as to gain a clear 
understanding of their roles, rights and responsibilities and contribute significantly towards the growth 
of the Company. 

 



  

 
 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
The Company continues to consider human resources as its invaluable assets. This policy on 
nomination and remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees has 
been formulated in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. 

 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE  FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

There are no material changes or commitments occurring after 31st March, 2023, which may affect the 
financial position of the Company or may require disclosure. 

 
COMPLIANCE WITH RBI GUIDELINES 
Your company has adopted “Fair practices Code” and complied and continues to comply with all the 
applicable regulations, circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI for every NBFC Company from time 
to time. 

 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
The Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Section 73 and Section 74 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rule, 2014 including (any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force). 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
As per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 the compliance with the specified regulations of Corporate Governance was not 
applicable on the Company during the financial year 2022-23. 

 
COST RECORDS AND AUDIT  
Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of Section 
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable for the business activities carried out by the 
Company and accordingly no such accounts and records are made and maintained. 

 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year ended 31st 

March, 2023. 
 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2022-23: 

 

The particulars of the Directors and attendance at the Board Meetings during the year, the attendance 
in the last Annual General Meeting, number of other directorships (excluding Hem Holdings and 
Trading Limited) and Committee Memberships as on 31- 03-2023 are as follows: 

27.05.2022 3/3 

12.08.2022 3/3 

08.11.2022 3/3 

09.02.2023 3/3 



  

 
 

 

 
Currently the Board has three committees: Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. 

 
Audit Committee 
 
The Composition of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company along with the details 

of the meetings held and attended during the financial year ended 31
st 

March, 2023 is detailed below: 
 
 

Date  
Audit Committee Attendance  

27.05.2022 3/3 

12.08.2022 3/3 

08.11.2022 3/3 

09.02.2023 3/3 

 
 
 

 

NOMINATION  AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

The committee met once during the year on 09.02.2023. The composition of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company along with the details of the meetings 
held and attended by the members of the Committee during the financial year 2022-23 is detailed below: 

 
Name of the 
Member(s) 

Category Attendance 

Mr. Anup Kumar Das Independent Director/ 
Chairman 

1/1 

Mr. Ketan M Shah Non- Executive 
Director/Member 

1/1 

Name of the 
Member(s) 

Category Category No of  Meeting attended 

Anup Kumar Das Chairman Independent 
Director 

4/4 

Ketan M Shah Member Non-Executive 
Director 

4/4 

Sangeeta K Shah Member Managing 
Director 

4/4 



  

 
 

 

Mrs Sangeeta K Shah Managing  
Director/Member 

1/1 

 
STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE. 

The committee met once during the year on 09.02.2023. As on 31
st 

March, 2023, the Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee consists of the following members: 

 
Name of the 
Member(s) 

Category Attendance 

Mr. Anup Kumar Das Independent Director/ 
Chairman 

1/1 

Mr. Ketan M Shah Non- Executive 
Director/Member 

1/1 

Mrs Sangeeta K Shah Managing  
Director/Member 

1/1 

 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that: 
 

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed 
along with proper explanations relating to material departures, if any; 

 
b) They have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgment and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

 
c) To the best of their knowledge and information, they have taken proper and sufficient care for the 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
d) They have prepared the Annual Accounts on a Going Concern basis; 

 
e) They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and 

 
f) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY & FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

The Company is not a manufacturing Company and as such no provisions of Conservation of Energy, 
Technology Absorption under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are attracted. It is further stated that there was no inflow and outflow of foreign 
exchange. 



  

 
 

 

 
INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS)  

Pursuant to the notification, issued by The Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated February 16, 2015 relating 
to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, the Company has adopted “IND AS” with 
effect from April 01, 2019. 
 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company constantly manages monitors and reports on the principal risk and uncertainties that can 
have an impact on the Company. Your directors keep a close watch on the risk prone areas and take actions 
from time to time. 

 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 

The Company has an adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with its size, scale and operations 
to ensure proper recording of financial and operational information and compliance of various internal 
control and other regulatory and statutory compliance. During the year no reportable material weakness in 
the design or operation were observed. 

 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

In accordance with the provision of Section 152 of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ketan M Shah, director shall 
be retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re- 
appointment. 

During the year under review,  the Company has  appointed Mrs Akanksha Kotwani as Company Secretary  
of the Company with effect from 14.02.2023 in place of  Mrs. Pooja Hirwani . 

 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 

The members of the Company at the 39th Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2021 has 
approved the appointment of M/s. Harsh Jain & Associates , Chartered Accountants, Durg , having ICAI 
Firm Registration No. 007639C as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of one year, from 
the conclusion of the 39th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 40th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company going to be held in the year 2022. 

 
Accordingly, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and confirmation received from M/s. 
Harsh Jain & Associates , Chartered Accountants, Durg , having ICAI Firm Registration No. 007639C on 
their eligibility, the Board recommends to the members for the re-appointment of M/s Harsh Jain & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Durg , as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office for 
a period of five year from the conclusion of this 40th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 45th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027 subject to approval of members of the 
Company in ensuring Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT 
Meena Naidu from Meena Naidu & Associates , Practicing Company secretary had been appointed as 
Secretarial Auditor  of the Company for the FY 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial 

year ended 31
st 

March, 2023 is annexed herewith as Annexure-II to this Report. 
 
FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS 



  

 
 

 

The Statutory Auditors or Secretarial Auditor of the Company have not reported any frauds under 
section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, including rules made thereunder. 

 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The details forming the part of the extract of Annual return as on 31st March, 2023 in form MGT-9 in 
accordance with Section 92(3) of the Company Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rule, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure-III to this report. 

 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

There is no materially significant Related Party Transaction made by the Company during the year that 
would require shareholders approval under the Listing Regulations.Details of the transaction with Related 
Parties are provided in accompanying financial statement. There was no transaction during the year which 
would require to be reported in form no AOC-2. 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
During the Financial Year 2022-23, no Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions 
of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 was made by the Company. Details of Loans, Guarantees and 
Investments outstanding as on 31st March, 2023 are given in the notes to the financial statements. 

 
CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUTURE AND LISTING OF SHARES 

Presently the Company’s shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). There are no changes in 

Capital Structure during the F.Y ended 31st March, 2023. Your company has not issued equity shares with 
differential rights as to dividends, voting or otherwise, and does not have ESOP scheme for its 
employees/Directors. 

 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

There was no employee receiving remuneration attracting provisions of section 134(3)(q) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the 
criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Schedules and Rules issued thereunder as well as Regulation 16(1) (b) of Listing Regulations (including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force).In accordance with the 
provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, none of Independent Director is liable to retire by 
rotation. 

 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND 
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 

Meeting the requirements of the statue and considering Boards Performance evaluation as an important 
step for a board to transit to a higher level of performance, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
has laid down a comprehensive framework for carrying out the evaluation prescribed in the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations (including any 
statutory modifications or re- enactment (s) for the time being in force). The process for evaluation of the 
annual performance of the Director /Board/Committees was carried out. The overall outcome was positive. 

 



  

 
 

 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

A Vigil Mechanism Policy for Directors and employee of the Company is constituted as per Section 177 
(9) to provide a mechanism which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any 
victimization on rising of concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or 
misrepresentation of any financial statements and report etc. 

 
NBFC LICENSE  

Hem Holdings and Trading Limited is one of the certified non-deposit accepting (Category-B) NBFC 
business institution from Reserve Bank of India engaged in investments and other investment advisory 
financial services. Hem Holdings and Trading limited since 1980 has been engaged in providing quality 
services in field of Investment and buying, selling, underwriting, investing, acquire and hold securities         
of every kind whether issued by Companies operating within India or outside. 
 

GENERAL 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there 
were no transactions on these items during the year under review:- 

 
(a) The Company is not covered under Section 135(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as such no 
disclosure regarding Corporate Social Responsibility is required under the said section or applicable 
rules. 
(b) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme 
save and except ESOS referred to in this Report. 
(c) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which 
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
(d) Your Company has not made any one time settlement with any of its lenders. 
(e) There is no application filed or made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy, 2016. 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
A detailed report on the Management Discussion and Analysis in terms  Regulation 34                                                             of   the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is enclosed as Annexure- I. 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 
 

(Ketan Moolchand Shah) (Sangeeta Ketan Shah) 
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00312343 DIN: 05322039 
 
Place: Bhilai        
Date: 13.06.2023 
 

 



  

 
 

 

ANNEXURE-I 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

MACROECONOMIC OVERVIEW  
 
In FY2023, the Indian economy was facing challenges on multiple fronts. The consumer inflation was on 
the rise, inching beyond the RBI's tolerance range, and remaining above it for an extended period of 12 
months. This induced the RBI to follow in the footsteps of its global peers by raising interest rates and 
reducing excess liquidity in the banking system. Other major areas of concern arose in the form of elevated 
commodity prices leading to rising Current Account Deficit (CAD) and depreciation of the Indian rupee, 
and domestic weather conditions like excessive heat and unseasonal rains keeping food prices high. 
However, despite these challenges, India emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world with 
a GDP growth of 7% in FY2023. The capital markets were particularly dynamic in the Financial Year 2022-
23 following major events such as the Ukraine war, persistent rise in core inflation, central bankers turning 
hawkish, and liquidity crunch in banks in developed nations. 
 
These can also be correlated with the events as they unfolded around the globe. The start to the financial 
year 2022-23 was particularly challenging as Russia's invasion of Ukraine was the most significant event 
impacting not only geopolitics but also commodity and energy markets. Russia's 'special military operation' 
essentially broke a major source of world's energy, and food supply chains, leading to a spiralling spike in 
fuel, food, and raw material prices. This further put inflation in overdrive in various countries due to energy 
and commodity rising to record highs following economic sanctions on Russia, with the US recording the 
highest inflation rate in 40 years. This induced central banks around the world to implement tectonic shift in 
their monetary policy stance from being dovish to hawkish and set on an aggressive rate hiking cycle. The 
US Federal Rate is above the high set before the 2008 subprime crisis, rising more than 500 bps to 5% to 
5.25%. 
 
Similarly, many other central banks such as European Central Bank, Canadian Central Bank and England 
Central Bank have aggressively raised rates to curb core inflation induced by supply chain issues. This also 
induced FPIs to exit emerging markets, with India also witnessing record FPI outflows of INR 1,40,010 
crores in FY2021-22 and INR 37,632 crores in FY 2022-23. However, the start to financial year 2023-24 
has been promising. 
 
The strong start to the financial year 2023-24 has been backed by consecutive monthly foreign buying. It 
will prudent to mention here that we feel that market outlook is pricing in further gradual decrease in 
inflation, on the back of falling commodity prices. This has led to a gap between central bank commentary 
and asset pricing. While the market is pricing in an end of the interest rate hiking cycle, central banks such 
as the US Federal Reserve has indicated further hikes to completely stamp out inflation. The hawkish 
commentary can be seen as fear of return of the hyper-inflationary cycle of 1980s in the US, where the 
Federal Reserve at that time prematurely backed off from the hawkish stance. However, having pointed the 
risk, it is also pertinent to note that India seems to be in particularly sweet spot, having the highest projected 
growth rate of all major economies, and near zero probability of recession. 
 
Industry Overview and Outlook for our company  
 
NBFCs have become an important constituent of the Indian economy, having recorded a higher credit growth 
than scheduled commercial banks over the past few years. This can be attributed to specialised nature of 
each NBFC providing customised products as per needs of its target markets. Further, lower transaction 



  

 
 

 

costs, quick decision making, and better customer orientation have also aided this shift. The growing 
importance of NBFCs is also reflected in rising proportion of credit to GDP. This is particularly impressive, 
given the Covid-19 shock experienced by the industry over an extended period in the last few financial years. 
Picking up on this trend and our expertise in the capital markets segment, we announced earlier in this 
financial year 2023-24 that we have launched 'Loan Against Securities' to cater to the growing base of retail 
investors in India. This shall allow to focus and grow a core segment within the company. As reflected in 
our financials, we have invested in the capital markets and constantly optimising our equity portfolio to 
generate higher returns. This increased focus on our own portfolio, and interaction with other market 
participants allowed us to identify the gaps and issues faced by retail and other smaller institutional investors 
with respect to monetising their equity holdings in time of need. While we acknowledge the presence of 
marquee names such as Bajaj Finance, IIFL Finance, Mirae Asset Finance among others providing this 
product, the market is still in its nascent stages in line with the capital markets of India, which is on track to 
have a dominant performance globally over the next few decades. Further, as we entrench ourselves in the 
capital markets and its supply chain, we shall launch new products and keep optimising our own equity 
portfolio to provide the growth engines for our company to reach new hights 

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS  

Opportunities 

— Increase in Income levels will aid greater penetration of financial products. 

— Positive regulatory reforms. 

— Increase in corporate growth & risk appetite. 

— Greater efficiency in debt market operations which will also help greater penetration. 

— Increased securitization. 

— Focus on selling new product/services. 

Threats 

— Inflation could trigger increase in consumer price inflation, which would dampen growth. 

— Increased competition in both local & overseas markets. 

— Unfavorable economic development. 

— Market risk arising from changes in the value of financial instruments as a result of changes in market 
variables like interest rate and exchange rates. 

 
 
HUMAN RESOURCE 

The Company keeps developing its organizational structure consistently over time. Efforts are made to 
follow excellent Human Resource practices. Adequate efforts of the staff and management personnel are 
directed on imparting continuous training to improve the management practices. 

 
The objective of your Company is to create a workplace where every person can achieve his or her full 
potential. The employees are encouraged to put in their best. Lot of hard work is put in to ensure that new 
and innovative ideas are given due consideration to achieve the short- and long-term objectives of your 
company. 

 



  

 
 

 

  INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY 
The Company believes that strong internal control system and processes play a critical role in the health 
of the Company. The Company’s well-defined organizational structure, documented policy guidelines, 
defined authority matrix and internal controls ensure efficiency of operations, compliance with internal 
policies and applicable laws and regulations as well as protection of resources. Moreover, the Company 
continuously upgrades these processes and systems in line with the best available practices. The internal 
control system is supplemented by extensive internal audits, regular reviews by the management and 
standard policies and guidelines which ensure reliability of financial and all other records. The Company 
has, in material respect, an adequate internal financial control over financial reporting and such controls 
are operating effectively. 

 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT  
 
The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the Company's objectives, 
projections, estimates, expectations and predictions, which may be "forward looking statements" within the 
meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. The annual results can differ materially from those expressed or 
implied, depending upon the economic and climatic conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 

 

 
 
 
ANNEXURE-II 
 
 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETERIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH ,2023 

 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule No.9 of the Companies 

 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members, 
HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED 
601/602A, FAIRLINK CENTRE, 
OFF ANDHERI LINK ROAD, ANDHERI (WEST), MUMBAI, M.H 400053 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practices by HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED, (hereinafter called “the company”). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED books, papers, minute books, 
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby 
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st 
March, 2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made herein 
after: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by HEM 
HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the 
provisions of: 
 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder ; 
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder; 
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thereunder to the extent of Regulation 76 
of SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; 
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of NBFC 
regulation for non accepting public Deposit; 
 
5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 
1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 
 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 



  

 
 

 

2011; 
 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 
[Not applicable to the Company during the audit period]; 
 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 
2021; [Not applicable to the Company during the audit period]; 
 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 
2021; [Not applicable to the Company during the audit period]; 
 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client. 
 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 [Not applicable 
to the Company during the audit period]; and 
 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 to the extent applicable; 
[Not applicable to the Company during the audit period]; 
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. We 
have not examined Financial Laws and necessary Rules, as the same has been audited by other independent 
Professionals. 
 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
 
We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting . 
 
All decisions at the Board Meetings and Committees Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the 
minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 
 
We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism framed 
by the Company for compliances under other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company. 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules , regulations and 
guidelines as mentioned above. 
 



  

 
 

 

We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events / actions having a major bearing on the 
affairs of the company. 
 
For Meena Naidu & Associates 
Company Secretaries 
FRN: S2022CG465700 
Peer Review Certificate No.: 1522/2021 
 
 
MEENA NAIDU 
Mem No : A28193 
COP NO :23853 
Date : 13/06/2023 
Place: Bhilai 
UDIN: A028193E000482636 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 

 

ANNEXURE ‘A’ 
To, 
The Members, 
HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED 
601/602A, FAIRLINK CENTRE, 
OFF ANDHERI LINK ROAD, ANDHERI (WEST), 
MUMBAI, M.H 400053 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices , we followed proved 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Account of the 
Company. 
 
4. Whereever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules 
and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficacy or effectiveness with the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
For Meena Naidu & Associates 
Company Secretaries 
FRN: S2022CG465700 
Peer Review Certificate No.: 1522/2021 
 
 
MEENA NAIDU 
Mem No : A28193 
COP NO :23853 
Date : 13/06/2023 
Place: Bhilai 
UDIN: A028193E000482636 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

Annexure-III 
 
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (Form No. MGT-9) 
As on the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2023 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) 
of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) CIN: L65990MH1982PLC026823 
ii) Registration Date 01/04/1982 
iii) Name of the Company HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED 
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the 

Company 
Company Limited By Shares 

INDIAN NON- GOVERNMENT COMPANY 
v) Address of the Registered office 

and contact details 
601/602A, FAIRLINK CENTRE, OFF 

ANDHERI LINK ROAD, ANDHERI (W), 
MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA - 

400053 
vi) Whether listed company Yes / No YES 
 
vii) 

Name, Address and Contact details 
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if 
any 

LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
C101, 1ST FLOOR, 247 PARK,

 LAL BAHADUR 
SHASTRI MARG, VIKHROLI (WEST), 

MUMBAI CITY, MUMBAI – 
400083 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 
stated: 
SR. NO. Name and Description of main products / 

services 
NIC Code of the 
Product/ service 

% to total 
turnover of 
the company 

1 INTEREST - 100% 
 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
- 
Sl. 
No. 

NAME AND ADDRESS
OF THE COMPANY 

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ 
SUBSIDIAR
Y/ 

%of 
share
s 
held 

Applicabl
e 
Section 

NIL 
4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS 
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY) 
i)
 CATEGOR
Y WISE 
SHAREHOLDI
N G 

NO. OF SHARES AT THE 
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 

NO. OF SHARES AT THE END 
OF THE YEAR 

% 
CHA 
NGE 
DUR



 
 

 

CATEGORY
 O
F 
SHAREHOLDE
RS 

DEM
AT 

PHY
SI 
CA
L 

TOTAL % 
OF 
TOT 
AL 
SHA 
RES 

DEM
AT 

PHY
SI 
CA
L 

TOTAL % OF 
TOT
AL 
SHA
RE S 

I NG 
THE 
YEA 
R 

          
A. Promotors          
(1) Indian 101,40

5 
- 101,405 42.25 

% 
1,05,705 - 1,05,705 44.04 

% 
1.79% 

(a) Individual/ 
HUF 

-  - 
0.00% 

-  - 0.00% - 

(b) Central Govt -  - 
0.00% 

-  - 
0.00% - 

(c) State Govt. -  - 0.00% -  - 0.00% - 

(d)Body 
Corporat
e 

23,043 - 23,043 9.60% 23,043 
- 

23,043 9.60% - 

(e) Banks/ FI - 
- - 

0.00% 
- - - 

0.00% - 

(f) Any other - - - 0.00% - 
- 

- 0.00% - 

Subtotal (A) (1) : 1,24,448 - 1,24,448 51.85 
% 

1,28,748 
- 

1,28,748 53.65 
% 

1.79% 

(2) Foreign 0 - - 
0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(a) NRI 
Individua
l 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(b) Other 
Individual 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(c) Body 
Corporate 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(d) Banks/ FI 0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(e) Any other 0 
- - 

0.00 
% 

0 
- - 

0.00% - 

Subtotal (A) (2) :         - 

Total 
Shareholding
 o
f Promotors (A) 
= 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

1,24,448 - 1,24,448 51.85 
% 

1,28,748 - 1,28,748 53.65 
% 

1.79% 

  
B. Public Shareholding 
(1) Institutions 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 
(a) Mutual Fund 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 
(b) Banks/ FI 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 



 
 

 

(c) Central Govt 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 
(d) State Govt (s) 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 
(e)
 Ventur
e Capital Fund 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(f)Insuranc
e 
Companies 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(g) FII 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(h) Foreign 
Venture Capital 

0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(i) Funds 
other 
(Specify) 

0 - - 0.00 
% 

0 - - 0.00% - 

Subtotal (B) (1) : 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 
(2)Non-Institutions  
(a) Body Corporate 



 
 

 

i) Indian 0 - - 0% 0 - - 0% - 
ii) Overseas 0 - - 0% 0 - - 0% - 
(b) Individuals  
i)
 holdin
g nominal shares 
capital upto 2 
lakh 

57,450 58,102 1,15,552 48.15% 53,150 58102 111252
 

 
46.36% 

(1.79%) 

ii)
 holdin
g nominal 
 shares 
capital in 
excess of 1 
lakh 

- - - - - - - - - 

(c) HUF 0 - - 0% 0 - - 0% - 
Subtotal (B) (2) 57,450 58,102 1,15,552 48.15% 53,150 58102 111252

 
 46.36% (1.79%

) 
Total
 Publi
c Shareholding 
(B) 
= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 

57,450 58,102 1,15,552 48.15% 53,150 58102 111252
 

 46.36% (1.79%
) 

C. Shares held by
Custodian
 fo
r GDRs & ADRs 

- - - -     - 

Grand 
Total 
(A+B+C) 

181,898 58,102 240,000 100% 1,81,89
8 

58,102 240,000 100% - 

 
(ii). SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS 
S 
R. 
N 
O 

SHAREHOLDE
R ’S NAME 

SHAREHOLDING 
ATTHE 
BEGINNINGOF 
THE YEAR 

SHAREHOLDING AT 
THE END OF THE YEAR 

%CHANGE 
IN 
 SHARE 
HOLDING 
DURING 
THE YEAR 

NO. 
OF 
SHAR 
ES 

% OF 
TOT
A L 
SHA
R ES 
OF 
THE 
COM 
PAN
Y 

%OF 
SHA
R ES 
PLE
D 
GED 
/ENC 
UMB 
ERED
TO 
TOT
A L 
SHA 

NO.OF 
SHARE
S 

%
 O
F 
TOTAL
SHARE 
S
 O
F THE 
COMP
A NY 

%OF 
SHAR
E S 
PLED
G 
ED / 
ENCU 
M 
BERE
D TO 
TOTA
L 
SHAR



 
 

 

RES E S 

 
1 

KETAN M. SHAH 52,402 21.83
% 

 
- 

52402 21.83% - 0.00% 

 
 
2 

PRABHA 
PLANTATION
S PVT. LTD 

 
 
21,443 

 
 
8.93% 

 
 
- 

 
 
21,443 

 
 
8.93% 

 
 
- 

 
 
0.0% 

 
3 

 
SIM PRABHA 
ESTATES& 
TRADING 
CO PVT. 
LTD. 

 
 
1,600 

 
 
0.67% 

  
 
1,600 

 
 
0.67% 

 
 
- 

 
 
0.0% 

4 SANGEETA K 
SHAH 

 
49,003 

 
20.41% 

  
53,303 

 
22.21% 

  
1.79% 

 TOTAL 
PROMOTER 
SHAREHOLDIN 
G 

1,24,448 51.85%  
- 

1,28,748 53.65%  
- 

1.79% 

 
(iii). CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF 
THERE IS NO CHANGE) 

 
 
 
 
PARTICULARS 

SHAREHOLDING AT 
THE BEGINNING OF 
THE YEAR 

CUMULATIVE 
SHAREHOLDIN
G AT THE END 
OF THE YEAR 

 
 

Date 31/03/2023 

NO. OF 
SHARE 
S 

% OF 
TOTAL 
SHARES
 O
F THE 
COMPANY 

NO. 
OF 
SHA 
R 
ES 

% 
 OF 
TOTAL 
SHARES 
OF
 TH
E 
COMPA

 



 
 

 

N Y 

KETAN M SHAH 52,402 21.83% 52,402 21.83% No Change  
SANGEETA K SHAH 49,003 20.41%    
Purchase 08.04.2022 2100    0.88%    

PURCHASE 14.10.2022 2200  0.92%    
TOTAL   53,303 22.21% 1.79% 
PRABHA 
PLANTATIONSPVT. 
LTD 

 
 
21,443 

 
 
8.93% 

 
 
21,443 

 
 
8.93% 

 
 
No Change 

SIM PRABHA 
ESTATES & TRADING 
CO PVT. LTD. 

 
 
1,600 

 
 
0.67% 

 
 
1,600 

 
 
0.67% 

 
 
No Change 

 
 
 

(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS 
(OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDER OF GDRS & 
ADRS): 

 
 
 

Sl 
N
o 

 
 
 
 
PARTICULARS 

SHAREHOLDING 
AT THE BEGINNING 
OF THE YEAR 

SHAREHOLDING AT
 THE END 
OF THE YEAR 

NO. OF 
SHARE 
S 

% 
 OF 
TOTAL 
SHARES 
OF
 TH
E 
COMPA
N 
Y 

NO. OF 
SHARE 
S 

% OF TOTAL
SHARES OF 
THE COMPANY

01. CHANDRI NAVEEN 
SHAH 

5000 2.08% 5000 2.08% 

02. LILA MAHENDRA SHAH 4500 1.87% 4500 1.87% 

03. UTPAL DUTTA 2300 0.958% 2300 0.958% 

04 SHANKAR TARAFDAR 2300 0.958% 2300 0.958% 

05. RANJEET SINGH 2250 0.937% 2250 0.937% 

06. PRADEEPKUMAR 
DHURVE 

2200 0.916% 2200 0.916% 



 
 

 

07. BHARATBHUSHAN 
MAJUMDAR 

2200 0.916% 0 0.916% 

08. MAHENDRAPRATAP 
SINGH 

2200 0.916% 2200 0.916% 

09. NARENDRA YADU 2200 0.916% 2200 0.916% 

10. SAJAL KUMAR GHOSH 2200 0.916% 2200 0.916%` 

11. ARPITA CHAKLADAR 2200 0.916%` 2200 0.916%` 

 
(v). SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF DIRECTORS AND KEY
 MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
 
 
 
PARTICULARS 

SHAREHOLDING AT 
THE BEGINNING OF 
THE YEAR 

SHAREHOLDING AT
 THE END 
OF THE YEAR 

NO. OF 
SHARES 

%
 O
F 
TOTA
L 
SHARE 
S
 O
F THE 
COMPAN
Y 

NO. OF 
SHARES 

% OF 
TOTAL 
SHARES
 O
F THE 
COMPANY 

KETAN M. SHAH 52,402 21.83% 52,402 21.83% 

SANGEETA K SHAH 49,003 20.41%   

Purchase 08.04.2022 2100    
0.88% 

  

PURCHASE 14.10.2022 2200  0.92%   

TOTAL   53,303 22.21% 

ANUP K. DAS - - 0 0.00 

 
 

INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST 
OUTSTANDING/ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE FOR PAYMENT 

 
PARTICULARS 

Secured Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

Unsecure
d Loans 

Deposits Total Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the financial 
year 

 
 
 
 
 

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 



 
 

 

iii) Interest accrued but not NIL 
Total(i+ii+iii) 

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year 
- Addition 
- Reduction 
Net Change 
 
Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest accrued but not due 
iiI) Interest due but not paid 

 
 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole- time Directors and/or Manager: 

SN  
Particulars of Remuneration 

Mrs Sangeeta Ketan 
Shah (Managing 
Director) 

Mr Ketan M Shah 
(Non-Executive Director) 

1 Gross salary  
 
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option 
3 Sweat Equity 

 
4 

Commission 
- as % of profit 
- others, specify 

5 Others, please specify 
 Total (A) 
 Ceiling as per the Act 

 

B. Remuneration to other Directors (Rs in Lacs) 
SN Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Anup 

Kumar
 Da
s (w.e.f 
14.08.2021) 

Total Amount 

Independent Directors   

Total (i+ii+iii) 



 
 

 

1 Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 0.00 0.00 

Commission   
Others, please specify   
Total (1) 0.00 0.00 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors   

Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

  

Commission   
 Others, please specify    
 Total (2)    

 Total (B)=(1+2) 0.00 0.00 0
.
0
0

 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD (Rs in 
Lacs) 

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Mrs. Pooja Hirwani 
(CS)  

Mrs Akanksha 
Kotwani  

Total 
Amount 

1 Gross salary  
 
 
 

2.22 

 
 
 
 

0.15 

 
 
 
 

2.37 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income Tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option    
3 Sweat Equity    
4 Commission 

 
-as % of profit 
-others, specify 

   

5 Others, please specify    
 Total 2.22 0.15 2.37 

 

There were no penalties, punishments or compounding of offences during the year ended 31st 
March, 2023. 

 
 
 
 

COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 



 
 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 
 

(Ketan Moolchand Shah) (Sangeeta Ketan Shah) 
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00312343 DIN: 05322039 
 

Place: Bhilai  
Date: 13.06.2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

ANNEXURE – IV  
 
NON APPLICABILITY OF SUBMISSION OF REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS 
PER EXEMPTION GIVEN OF CHAPTER IV OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 
 
 To the Members 
HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED  
 
This is to certify that as per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in Regulation 17 to 
27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Sub Regulation (2) of regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not 
be applicable in respect of: The Listed Entity having paid-up equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10.00 
Crore and net worth not exceeding Rs. 25.00 Crore as on the last day of the previous financial year. With 
regard to same, we would like to draw your kind attention that the paidup equity share capital of the Company 
does not exceed rupees Ten Crore and Net Worth does not exceed rupees Twenty Five Crore as on 31.03.2023. 
Therefore it is not required to submit Report on Corporate Governance. 
 
Place: Bhilai         For and on behalf of the Board 
Date: 13.06.2023          
 
 

 Sangeeta Ketan Shah  
MANAGING DIRECTOR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 

 

ANNEXURE – V  
 

 
CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 
The Members 
Hem Holdings and Trading Limited 
601/602A, Fairlink Center , Off Andheri Link Road Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400053 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
Hem Holdings and Trading Limited having (CIN: L65990MH1982PLC026823) and having registered office at 
601/602A, Fairlink Center , Off Andheri Link Road , Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400053 (hereinafter referred to 
as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance 
with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub-clause 10(i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (‘DIN’) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 
furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company as stated below for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from 
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’), or any such other Statutory Authority. 
 
SL No Name of the Director 

 
DIN Date of 

Appointment in 
Company 

1. Ketan M Shah 00312343  29/01/2011 
2. Sangeeta K Shah 05322039  18/03/2014 
3. Anup Kumar Das 09248995  14/08/2021 

 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. 
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
For Meena Naidu & Associates 
Company Secretaries 
FRN: S2022CG465700 
Peer Review Certificate No.: 1522/2021 
 
MEENA NAIDU 
Mem No : A28193 
COP NO :23853 
Date : 13/06/2023 
Place: Bhilai 
UDIN: A028193E 000482647 



 
 

 

 
 
ANNEXURE-VI  

 
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL 
OFFICER [Pursuant to Regulation 17(8)] OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 
 
 To,  
The Board of Directors  
Hem Holdings & Trading Limited  
 
We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as CEO and Chief Financial Officer to the best of our 
knowledge and belief certify that:  
 
a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 and 
that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:  
 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 
 
 ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  
 
b. We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.  
 
c. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting of the 
Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation 
of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 
 
 d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 
 
 i. Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
 ii. Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in 
the notes to the financial statements; and 
 iii. No significant fraud witnessed during the year. 
 
 
(Ashish Tayal)  
Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive officer 
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I HARSII JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Char'lerecJ AccoLllltallts
Phone No.: 0788-2325482 (O1'ficc)

Mobile No.: 93296-99700

IIAIISH.IAIN
(l1.Corr,. l.l.ll. Ir(ln. I)lSA (l(lA). I)il{M)
"Saro.j Chanrbers"
Opp. Ouluclwara, Stiition [{oar.l,

Dure (C.G.) 491001

INDT]PENDENT AUDI'TOR' S RITPO RI'

'I'o,
'I'he Members of,
III'M HOI,DINGS AND TRADING LIMI'I'E,I)
c IN-L 6s 99 oMH I 9 82P LC026823
Itegistered Address:- 6011602A,
FAIRLINK CENTRE, OPP. ANDHERI I,INK ROAD,
ANDHBRT (WBST) MUMBAT MH 4000s3

Report on the Audit of the Standalonc I,'inancial Statemcnts

()ninion

We have audited the standalone financial statements ol'Hern I-lolding & 'f'racling t,imitecl (thc
'Company'), which oomprise the standalone balance shect as at 3lst March 2023, and thc
standalone statement of profit and loss (including other comprehcnsivc incorre), thc
standalone statement of ohanges in equity and the standalonc statement of'cash florvs ftrr thc
year then ended, and notes to the standalone {rnancial statements, inolr-rcling a sLlmlnary o1''thc

significant accounting policies and other explanatory inforrnation (hereinalter ref'errcd to as the

'standalone financial statements').

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations givcn 1o us,

the afbresaid standalone financial statements give the inl'ormation requirecl by the C-ompzinics

Act, 20i3 (the'Act') in the manner so requirerl ancl give a true and fair view in conlonrity rvith
the with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under sec;tion 133 o1'the Act read with tho

Cornpanies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,20l5, as amendccl, ("lnd AS") and othor
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of'afl'airs of'the Cornpany as at

3lst March 2023, loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flou,s
Ibr the ycar ended on that date.

Ilasis for Oninion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SAs') specilied uncier

section I43(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in thc
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of'our
repoft. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ilthics issuccl by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 'ICAI') together with thc ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit o1'the standalone flnancial statemcnts Lrnclcr thc
provisions ol'the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have {LrllLlled our othcr othical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code oi'Ethics. We bclieve

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient_and appropriate to provide a basis lor
our opinion.

tl-mai I : caharsh. i ain(Dsmai Lcom



Key Audit Matters
I(ey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional .juclgrnent, rverc ol- prgst
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current periocl. 'l'hesc:

matters rvere addressed in the context of our audit of the Stanciaklne Irinancial stalerlents as zr

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on thesc
matters' We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit nrattcrs to bc
communicated in our report. - I\[IL

Prin.cipal .4.udi[ Procedu.rgq :

We have started our audit procedures with understanding of the intcrrral conlrol
environment relaled to impairment loss allowanoe. Or-rr proocdLrres over internal oonlr.ols
fbcused cln recognition and lrleasLrremer,t ol'iurpairr-nen1 loss allowancc. We assessecl thc
design ar-rd tested the operatirtg cl'l'ectivcness ol'the selectecl kcy cor-rtrols irnplerneltecl by
the Company.

we also assessed whether the impairment methodology used by the oompany is in lirre
with Ind AS 109 "Financial instruments" requirements. Particularly we assessecl the
approach of the Cornpany regarding definition of del'ault, probability ol- De1.au11, Loss
Given Default and incorporation of forward-looking inftrrrnation l'or the calculation ol.
ECL.

For loans and advances which are assessed for impairment on a portftrlio basis we
performed particularly the following procedures:

'We tested the reliability of key data inputs and related management controls;
'We checked the stage classification as a1 the balance sheet clate as per cielrnition ol

default ol' the conlpany;

' We validated the ECL rnodel anij calculation by involving our Infbrmation'.1'cchnology
Ixpert;

' We have also calculated the ECL provision manually I'or a seleotecl sample; alci
'We have assessed the assumptions made by the Company in making acceleratecj
provision considering forward Iooking irrformation ancj based on an event in a parlicr,rlar
geographicaI range.

Iror loans and advances which are written of,f clurirrg the year under au6it, we reacl ancj
understood the methodology and policy laid down and irnplemented by the Cornpaly irr
this regard along with its compliance on sample basis.

Other Information
'l'he Company's Board of Directors is responsible lbr the other ilfbrmation. 'l'he other
information comprises the information includecl in the Managcment Discr-rssiorr &
Analysis, Director's Report ancl Corporate Governanoe I{eport but ijoes not inolucjc the
Standalone Financial Statements and our-auditor,s report thereon.

our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other inlorrnatiorr
ancl we do not express any forn-r of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection wilh our audit ol-the StancJalone
to read the other inlbnnation and, in cloing so,

Irinancial Stalerncnts, oLlr rcspousihility is
consider whether the other inlon-nalion is

tnaterially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Stalements or oLlr knowlcclge

I

I{, based on thc



work we have perfornted, we conclude that thcre is a material misstatement ol'this othcr
infonnation, we are required to repoft that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

The Company's Board of Direotors is responsiblc lbr lhe matters stated in sectior-r 134(-5) ol'thc
Cornpanies Aal,20l3 ("the Ac1") with respect to the preparation of'1hcse slandalone Ijrranoial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, finanoial pcrlbrr-niinoe, ancl
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting prinoiples generally aocepte<1 in
India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. 'l-his responsibility also
includes rnaintenance of adequate accounting records in aocordance with the provisions o1'the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and cjetecting fiaLrds anci
other irregularities; selection and application o1'appropriate accounting policics; makirrg
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; ancl cJesign, implementation ancl
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view ancl are fi'ee fi-onr malerial
misstatement, whether due to liaud or crror.

In preparing the financial statenrents, rranagcrrent is resporrsible I'br asscssing thc Company,s
ability to continue as a going ooncern, disclosing, as applicablc, matters relatecl to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cithor intencls to
liquidate the Cornpany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

l-he Board ol'Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's I'inancial rcporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the l'inancial statcments
Our objbctives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a higtr level ol'assurzincc.
bLrt is not a gllarantcc that an audit conducted in accordance rvith SAs will always cletcct a
material misstatenrent when it cxists. Misstatcrlcr.rts can arise fionr liaLrcl or error ancl arc
considered material il, individually or in the aggrcgatc, thcy coulcJ rcasonabll, bg oxpcctccj to
inlluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis ol'these llnancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgrnent and maintain
prol'essional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material nrisstatement ol'the linancial statements.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit proceclures responsive ro thosc
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provicle a basis fbr
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting frorr fiaud is

higher than for one resulting liom error, as fraud may involve collusion, fbrgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

r Obtain an understanding of internal control relovant to the ar-rdit in order to clcsign aLrclir

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstarrces. UucJer scction 143(3Xi) ol'thc,
Companies Act,20l3, we are also responsible lbr cxpressillg olrr opir-rion on whcthcr
the company has adequate internal financial controls systcm iu place and thc ol)eraring
effectiveness of such controls.

"c '1r{)\ t- i tcrt " ' c,,,1iol-\ It'r""" T-
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r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablcness ol'

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managemcnt.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concert-r basis ol

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unoertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast signilicant doubt on the Ootrpany's

ability to continue as a going ooncern. Il'rve conclucle that a material uncertailtty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repofl to thc relaled disclosuros in thc

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to rnodily our opinion.

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of'our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditi<)ns lray c;ause thc Cornpany to ccasc

to continue as a going concent.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure ancl content ol' thc flnancial statott-tcltts,

including the disclosures, and whether the finanoial statemenls represent the urnderlyirrg

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, thc

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inoluding any sigrrilicant

deficiencies in internal control that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have corlplied rvith

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to colrlnllnioate with thcltr all

relationships and other matters that rr,ay reasonably be thought to bear on our independencc,

and where applicable, relatcd sal'eguards.

firom the matters communioated with those charged with governance, we detcnninc thosc

matters that were of most signil'icance in the audit of the financial statcmcnts of thc currertt

period and are therefore the'key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auclitor's

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, itt

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communioated in our

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expectcd to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Renort on Other Legal and Regulatory Reouirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by thc

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act.

2013, we give in the Annexure (68" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 anci 4

of the Order, to the extcnt applicable.

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we rcport that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations whioh to thc best ol'

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit'

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, ar-rd the Cash Flow

Statement dea.lt with by this Report are in agreement with the books ol'acoount.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read

comply with the

with Rurle 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. (
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the <iirectors as on 3lst
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the ilirectors rs

disqualified as on 3lst March, 2023 tiom being appointed as a clirector in terms ol'
Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy ol'the internal financial controls over finarrcial reportin6S
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such <;ontrols, refer to oLlr separate
Report in'rAnnexure A".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accorrjancc
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, no rerrllneration lras
been paid/ provided by the Company to its directors during the yoar is in accorclance
with the provisions ol'section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be inclucied in the Ar"rcJitor's Repoft in aocorc.lanco
with Rule I I of the Companies (Audit ancJ Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

'fhe Company does not havc arry pending litigations which woulcJ impact its
{inancial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts inoluding clerivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses rluring the year cncieci 3 lst
March,2023.

There were no amounts which were required to be translerred to the lurrostor
Education and Protection Fund by the Cornpany.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge ancJ beliel,
no funds (which are material either individLrally or in the aggregatc) havc bccir
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowerJ l'r-rnds or share prernium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Cornpany to or in any other person or
cntity, inoluding loreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the uncicrstancJing, wSethcr
recorded in writing or otherwisc, that the IntcrmcrJiary shall, whether, clircctly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities iclcntilrerJ in any rrranncr
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("[Jltirnate Beneficiaries") or proviclc
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and bclie I,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have bccn
received by the Company from any person or entity, including fbreign cnrity
("Funding Pafties"), with the understanding, whethcr recordecl in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invcst in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behal{'ol'the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantec. security or thc
like on bchalf ol'the Ultirnate Ilerreficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable anrj
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has oaused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e), as

il1.

lv,

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain misstatement.
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v. Proviso to Rule 3(l) of the Cornpanies (Acoounts) Ilules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using acoounting software which has a foature of recordiug auclit

trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Cornparry with elfcct fi"orr April l,'2023,
ancl accordingly, reporting under Itule ll(g) ol'Companies (Audit anci Auditors)
I{ules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,2023.

F'or, Harsh Jain & Associates,

Chartered Accountants,
F',RN- 007639C

\/

CA I.Iarsh .Iain
(Partner)
Mem.No.076736 - - a {
uDIN: 280+6+36 Bq PLo P 5 88 +

Place: f)urg
Date: 30.05.2023



143 of the Comnanies Act. 2013 ("the Act")

(

Financial Cont of Sub-

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial rcportirrg of'llem I-lolclings ancl
1'rading Lirnited ("the Company") as of 3lst March,2023 in cou.junction with our aLrdir ol'thc
financial statements of the company for the year encred on that clate.

I F'inancial Controls
'i'hc Cornpany's managetrent is responsiblc lbr establishing and maintaining internal I'jnancial
oontrols based on the internal control over financial reponing criteria establishecl by thc
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanoc Notc
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling issr-recl by the InslitLrtc ol'
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilitics irrclucic thc dcsisrr.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finarrcial oontrols that werc operating
el'fectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient concluct of its bLrsiness, incluclilg adherencc to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevcntion ancj clctection ol'liaLrcJs ancl
errors, the accuracy and completeness ol'the accounting recorcls, ancJ the timely prcparation oi'
reliable financial information, as required under thc companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Ilesnonsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Oompany's intcrnal llnancial corrtrols ovcr
financial reporling based on our audit. Wc conductec.l our ar.rcjit in accordancc with thc
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Ilinancial Controls Over Irinancial l{eporting (the "Guiclancc
Note")- and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be presoribecl unclcr.

section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intcrnal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls ancl, both issLrcrl by
ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with othical
recluirements and plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonablc assLlranoe about rvhcthcr
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was establishecl ancl maintained ancl

if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves perforrning procedures to obtain aucJit evidcrrco aboLrt thc adccluac), ol'thc
irrternal financial controls system over finanoial reponirrg an<J lheir opcratirrg cf'lbctivcness. Or-rr

audit of internal finanr:ial oontrols over flnancial rcporting inclLrdcd obtainrng an undcrstancling
of internal financial controls over financial reportirrg, assessing thc risl< that a rraterial
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating ell'ectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmcnt,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
reporling.

is surfficient and appropriate to provicle a

financial controls system over financial
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Meaning of In(ernal Financial Controls Over F'inpncipl Rcporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to providc

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finanoial reporting and the preparatiotr of-

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes thoso

policies and procedures that,

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable cletail, accuratcly arrcl luirly

reflect the transactions and dispositiorrs of'the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pcrnrit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted ac;oountittg

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and direotors olthe oompany; anci

(3) provide reasonable assurange regarding prevention or tirnely detection of unauthorizcd

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a rnaterial cl'l'ect

on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controlf Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent lirnitations of internal financial controls over financiaI rcportirrg.

including the possibility of collusion or improper rranagerrent override of controls, nratcrial

misstatements due to error or fraud may ocour and not be deleoted. Also, projections ol any

evaluation ol'the internal financial controls over financial reporting to fbture periocls arc sLrb.ject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting tnay becotuc inaclcquatc

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policios or

procedures may deteriorate.

OFinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal finanoial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial oontrols ovcr financial

reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March,2023,based on the internal oontrol ovcr

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential cotrponcnts

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finarrcial Controls Ovcr

Irirrancial Reporting issued by ICAI.

For, Harsh Jain & Associates,

Chartered Accountants

I"IIN- 007639C

CA l{arsh Jain
(Partner)
Mem. No.076736 Place: Durg

Date: 30.05.2023UDIN: 130+6 {36BqP LO}5 I e+
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Annexure tIJr to the ;\udilorsr Renorl -
J'he Annexr"rre rel'erred to in our Ileporl to the rnombers of Ilem lloldings and'l-racling Limitcd
on the Finanoial Statements I'or the ycar endecl 3lst March, 2023.

i. In respect of its Fixed Assets: -

a. (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars inoluding
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of availablc
information.

(B) In respect of its Intangible assets, there being no intangible assets, this clar"rse is

not applicable.

b. As explained to us, the Company has a program for the physical verifioation of'fixecl
assets at periodic intervals. In our opinion, the period of verification is reasorrablc

having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. No signilicarrt
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c, We have inspected the original deeds of the immovable properries ol' the company
held as fixed assets which are in thc custody of'the Company. []ased on our audit
procedures and the inlbrrnation and explanation rece ivocl by us, we report that all titlc
deeds of immovable properties o1'the company held as fixed assets are held in thc
name of the Company.

d. The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including I{ight o{'
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

e. No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company Ibr holding
any Benami property under the "Bcnarni 'l-ransactions (Prohibition) Act, l9titi and

Rules made thereunder.
ii. (a) In respect of its Inventories, there being no inventory, this clause is not applicablc.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the Company has not been sanctionecl worl<ing
. capital limits in eibess of Rs.5 crores, in aggregate, fronr banks or financial institutions

on the basis of security of current assets.

iii. In respect olinvestments in, provided any gLrarantee or security or granted alty loaus or'

advances in the nature o1'loans, secured or unsecured to companics, firurs, Limitcd
Liabitity Partnerships or any other parlies:

a. (A) The company has granted loan/advances to assooiate cornpany and 1,sn1-9,1.1

balance was Rs. 4,68,6561- and the company has made investments in associtttc

company and year-end balance was I{s. 19,89,3951-

(B) The company has not granted loan/advances to partics othcr than subsidiarics,
joint ventures and associates.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the investments maclc.

guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions ol'the grant of'all
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejLrdicial

to the company's interest.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no stipulation as

to receipt of principal and interest.

d. According to the inl'ormation and cxplanatiorrs given to Lrs, therc is rlo ovcrcluc

amount of loans granted to the companies.

t-
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tv.

vl.

vll.

e. There is no such loan or advance in the nature ol'loan granted which has lallen dLre

during the year, has been renewcd or extended or lL'esh loans grante<J to scttlc thc
overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

f. The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature ol'loans either repa),able
on demand or without specifying any terms or periocl ol' repayment to itssociatc
company, and the year-end balance was I{s. 4,68,6561-, percentage the rcol'to thc
total loans granted was 100% and the oompany has rnade investnrents in associatc
oompany and year-end balancc was I{s. 19,8(),3951- pcrccntage thcreof'to the total
investments was 100%.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with provisions 4 of Section 185 and 186 ol'the Act in respect of'loans,
investments, guarantees and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the period to whioh
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions ol'sectiorrs 73 1o 76
or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules rnaclc
thereunder are applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided by the managerncrrt, the
Company is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision ol' any such
services for which Central Govt. has prescribed particulars relating to utilization o1'

material or labor or other items of cost. I'lence, no cost records as prescribccl by thc
central government under section l4tt( l) of the Companics Act, 201 3, have bccrr
prepared by the Cornparry.

ln respect ofstatutory dues: -

a, According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income J'ax, Sales'l'ax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of' Excise, Value Aclclecl 'l'ax,- 
Cess, Goods & Service Tax and other statutory dues have been regularly depositecl
with the appropriate authorities. According to the infbrrnation and cxplanations
given to us no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the albresaici ducs wcre
outstanding as at 31st March 2023 for a period of more than six months fi"om thc clatc
of becoming payable.

b. There are no disputed statutory dues.

No transactions are being recorded in thc books of account which have becn surrcrrdercd
or disclosed as income during thc ycar in thc tax asscssulcnts Lrnclcr thc Inoorlc I'ax Act.
l96l .

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrorvings or in tl-rc

payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b)'fhe company is not a declared willful def'aultcr by any bank or financial institLrtion or
other lender.

(c ) The company has not applied for any term loans durirrg the year.

(d)'fhe company has not raised any funds on short term basis which has utilizcd fbr long
term purposes.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account o1'or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

vlil

lx.
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!1) 
Tle company has not raised loans during the year on trrc plcclgc ol'sccLrritics hclcj i,its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associatc c<tntpanies.

(a) The company 
f.as 

n9t raised any moneys by way ol'initial publio ofTbr or lirrrhcr

il,}|,:flilJj::i[d];f,.ffbt 
instruments) duiing the year were appliect tbr the pl,rposcs

(b)'fhe company has not made any prel'erential allotment or private placemenl of'sharcsor convertible debentures (fully, parlialllz or optionally convcrtible) cluring t5c ycar.
(a) In our opinion,and according to the inforrnation anc] explanatiorr givcn to Lls, lromaterial fraud by the company J, o,., trre cornpary by its oflrcers or emproyccs rrasbeen noticed or reported dLrrirlg the year that causes thc flnancial slatcrnents l. bcmaterially misstated.

(b) No report undersub-Section (12) ol'section 143 ol'rhe companies Act has bccn Illcclby the auditors in Irorm ADl'-4 as prescribecJ uncier Itulc r3 ol'companics (ALrrJir arclAuditors) I{ules 2014 with the Ceniral Covcrnnrenr.

(c ) the auditor has not received any whistre-brower compraints.

In our opinion and accordir-rg to the i,formatio, a,cj cxplanations givon to us, thcCornpany is not a Nidhi .olxpuny as prescriberj uncjer section 406 of. the Act.Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of ihe brcJer is not applicable.

According to the inforrnation and explanations givcn to us, all transactions u,ith tlrcrelated parties are in compliance with Sectiot"r lTianri r[i8 of]Act, wherc applicablc arclthe details have been disclosed in the Financial Staternents as required by rhe applir:ablcaccounting standards.

fhe company has an.internal audit systern colrrrensur.ate with the size and natLrrc ol.itsbusiness.

xv' 1'he company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or personsconnected with him as prescribed under section 192 of'theCompanies i*r.,'zotl.
xvi' (a) 1e company is required to be registered under Section 45-IAof the Iteserve lJanl< olIndia Act, 1934 and it has obtained the registration.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking l,rinancial or Ilousing I,;inanccactivities without a valid certificate ollitegistration (iioR) fi.om rhe I1cscrvc IJanl< ol'India as per the Reserve Bank of India ,,tci t9:4.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment company (cic) as ciefined under theRegulations by the Reserve Bank of India.

xvii' the. Company has.incurrccl cash profit in the current financial ye ar of'l{s 7 I ,45 I /-and in the irnrnediately prccecJing Iinancial year cash Loss ol'lts.2,76,000/-.
xviii' 'fhere has been no resignation ol'thc statLrtory aucJitors clLrring t5c year..

xix' As per our opinion, there is no material uncertainty exists as on lhe ciate ol'thc auclitreport that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existilg at the date ol'baianccsheet as and when they falt due within u p.iiod of one y.u, rrn,, the balance shcct cJatc.

X.

xl.

xll.

xlIl.

XIV
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(f)'l'he company has not raisecl loans during thc year on thc plcclgc ol'sccuritics hclcl inits subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate oompanies.

(a) 'fhe company 
f.ut ':t. raised any moneys by way ol'initial public ofTbr. or fLrrrhcr

ffitff,:ffiJi::,;;Tf,J:bt 
instruments) during tne yea, were appliect lbr rhe purposcs

(b) The company has notmade any preferential allotment or private placemenl .l'sSarcsor convertible debentures (fully, partialll' or optionally corrvcrtible) cluring tlrc ycar.
(a) In our opinion,and- according to the inforrnation ancr explanation givc, to Lrs, ,omaterial fraud by the cornpany J, o,., the compar.,v ty iir-urficers or emproyccs hasbeen noticed or reporlcd dtrrirrg thc year thar cairscs the flnancial statcrnenls to bcrnaterial ly rn isstatcd.

(b) No report under sub-Section (12) ol'section 143 of'the companies Aq has becn Illcdby the auditors in Form lDT-4 as prcsu'ibecl uncier I{ulc I 3 ol' cornpanics (Auclit anclALrditors) Ilules 2014 with the Ceniral Covernnrenr.

(c ) the auditor has not received any whistre-brower cornpraints.

In our opinion and according to the infonnatio, anc] cxplanations givcn to us, r5ccompany is not a Nidhi 
"urpuny as prescribed un<Jer section 406 ol' thc Act.Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) ofihe Order i, not uppti.uUi..

According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us, all transactions ra,i1h thcrelated parties are in compliance with Sectiort lTiand ttg oi:ncr, whcrc applicablc anclthe details have been disciosed in the Financial Sraternents as requireci by thc applicablcaccounting standards.

I'he company has an inlernal au<Jit systqn cornuronsur.atc with the size ancl niltLrrc ol.itsbu siness.

xv' 'l'he company has not entered into any non-cash transacriorrs with cJirectors or persorsconnected with him as prescribed under section r92 ot'thecompanies i,ct:,'zols.
xvi' (a) 1'he company is required to be registered under Section 4s-lAof the I{eserve i}arrl< ol.India Act, 1934 and it has obtained the registration. 

---

(b) The company has not oonducted any Non-Banking lrinancial or lJousing Irinanccactivities without a valid certificate ol'Registratio, iii"nl h"om the l{eservc lla,l< ol'India as per the Reserve Bank of tndia ,toi t q:+.

(c) 1'he company is not a core Investment company (clc) as definecl undcr theRegulations by the Reserve Bank of India.

xvii' the Company has.incurrcd cash pro fit in thc cu rrent Il nancial ye ar o [' its 7 I ,4-5 I /-and in the im,rediatery preoeriing rinanciar ycar cash Lu.r, ut Its, 2,76,000/-.

xviii. 'fhere has been no resig,atio, oIthe statLrtory aucJitors cruring thc 1,giu.

xix' As per 
-our opinion, there is no material uncertainty exists as on 1he cjate ol'thc airclirreport that company is capable of meeting its liabilities cxisting at the date ol'balanccsheet as and when they falidue within u p.iiod of one yeu, fiom the balance shcct clarc

x.

xl.

xlt.

xlil.

xlv.
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HEM HOTDINGS & TRADING TIMITED

Cl N :- 155990MH1982P1C026823

Address:- 501/602-A, FAIRLINK CENTRE, OPP. ANDHERI tlNK ROAD. ANDHERI (WEST), MUMBAI-400053

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023
(Rs.'000)

Particulars Note no. As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

ASSETS

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Receiva bles

Loans

I nvestments

Other financial assets

Non-financial assets

Current tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets (net)

Property, plant and equipment

Total financial assets

4

6

7

8

9

21.

10

1 1(a)

11(b)

11(c )

21"

27

12

1a

74

6,540.72

72,548.04

468.66

1,989.40

2.05

3,O70.O4

72,548.O4

3,690,77

7,775.12

2.05

2L,548,26 21,086.01

64.21

3,076.s5 3,234.05

73.68

Total non-financial asset

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities
Paya bles
(l) Trade pavables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and

small enterprises
(ll) other pavables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and

small enterprises
Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilities

Current tax liabilities (net)

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other non-financial liabilities
Total non-financial liabilities

Total Liabilities

EQUITY

Equity share capital
Other equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Significant accounting policies & notes to Financial

Statements

1,1.40.76 ,,307.73

24,689.O2 24,t93.74

7.26

58.10

209.00

30.54

74.20

274,t6 704,74

s0.20
57.40

0.83

r.69
3.40

108.42 5.08

382.78 109,82

2,400.00 2,400.00

27,906.24 27,883.92

24,306.24 24,28t.92

24,689.02 24,t91.74

ln terms of our report of even date attached

For, M/s Harsh Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 007639C

CA Harsh Jain

Partner
Mem. No.076736
UDI N : 230767368GP1OP5887

Place: Durg

Date: 30.05.2023

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ketan M Shah

Di rector
DrN- 00312343

Sangeetafsh#
Managing Director \- I

;;ffi. ryw
asnisrrravar .. h*fr*^
Chief Financial officer lrAL



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

CIN r 165990M H1982PtC026823

Address:- 6OLl602-A, FAIRLINK CENTRE, OPP. ANDHERI LINK ROAD, ANDHERI (WEST), MUMBAI-400053

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 37.03.2023

(Rs.'000)

Particulars Note no. As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Revenue from Operations
Dividend lncome

lnterest lncome

Total revenue from opetations

Other lncome

Total lncome

Expenses

Finance Costs

Employee benefits expenses

Depreciation and amortization
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax (l-ll)

Exceptional items

Profit before tax

Tax expense:

Current tax
Deferred tax

Tax adjustment for earlier years

Net tax expense

Profit/(Loss) for the year (lll-lV)

other comprehensive income
(A) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

- Net giin / (loss) on equity instruments measured through OCI

- lncome tax impact
Total (A)

(B) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss:

- Loans and advances through OCI

- lncome tax impact on above

Other comprehensive income (A+Bl

Vll. Total comprehensive income (V + Vll

Vlll. Earnings per equity share (of Rs. 10 each):

Basic (Rs.)

Diluted (Rs.)

Significant accounting policies & notes to Financial

Statements

Total (B)

642.09 432.38

542.O9

630.24

432.38
379.4016

1-7

18

79

20

L,272,33 75L.78

lt.
2.42

258.15

157.50

940.32

4.07

190.16

47.67

833.61

1,358.38 L,O75.45

(86.0s) (323.67)

ilt.

tv.

(86.0s)

s0.20

1323.571

27

27

v. (136.2s)

274.28

(ss.71)

|.123.67l,

1,032.44

1302.47\
158,57

730.03

22

22,?2

(0.s7)

(0.s7)

406.36

(1.3s)

(1.3s)

ln terms of our report of even date attached

For, M/s Harsh Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN:007639C

CA Harsh Jain

Partner

Mem. No. 076736
U DIN : 230767358G PLOP5887

Place: Durg
Date: 30,05.2023

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Akansha Kotwani
Company Secretary

Ashish Tayal

Chief Financial Officer

15

50.20

730.03

158.57

Ketan M Shah

Director
DrN- 00312343

Sangeeta K Shati

Managing Director
DtN- 05322039

UB-^
4=-(9 .

M,*
h^,,,t



HEM HOIDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Standalone Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31'03.2023

(A) Equitv Share Capital

Equity Share of Rs. 10 each, issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Balance as on lst April 2021

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as on 31st March 2022

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as on 31st March 2023

ln Rs,'000

2,400

2,400

(B) Other Equity

Reserves and Surplus
Other

Total

LUr r rPr cr rEr

ve income

Special General Retained
Reserve Fund Reserves Earnings

Equity

lnstruments
through OCI

Balance as at 31st March 2021

Profit for the year

Other compre'hensive income (net of taxes)

Transfer to Special Reserve u/s 45-lA of RBI

1,,830.00 38.40 20,334.39

(323.67)

(72s.23\

730.03

2L,477.56

(323.57)

730.03

Balance as at 31st March 2022 1,830.00 38.40 20,010.12 4.80 21,883.92

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (net of taxes)

Transfer to Special Reserve u/s 45-lA of RBI

(136. 2s)

158.57

(136.2s)

158.57

Balance as-at 31st March 2023 1,830.00 38.40 19,874.48 !63.37 21,906,24

2,400



HEM HOTDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

CIN:- 165990MH 1982P1C026823

Addressr 601/602-4 FAIRLINK CENTRE, OPP. ANDHERI LINK ROAD, ANDHERI (WEST), MUMBAI-400053

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2023

31.03.2023 3t.O?,2022

Cash Flow from operating activities

Profit/(Loss) before tax

Ad.justments for:
- Depreciation/amortization
- Provision ofTax
- Dividend lncome

Operating profit before workinB capital changes

Movements in workinB capital :

Decrease/(l ncrease) in receivables

Decrease/(l ncrease) in loans

Decrease/(l ncrease) in other financial assets

Decrease/(l ncrease) in-other non-financial assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in trade payables

lncrease/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in other non-financial liabilities

Cash generated from/(used in ) operations

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net Cash flow from/(used inl operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets + CWIP + Cap Advance

Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets/ lnvestments

Dividend Received

lnterest received

Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

lnterest paid

Net ca-sh flow from/(used inl finansing activities

Net lncrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash on hand

Balances with banks

Total cash and cash equivalents

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect

Significant accounting policies & notes to Financial Statements - Note

6,540.L2 3,O70.O4

method set out in lnd AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flow

2

(86.0s) (323.67)

157.50

(s0.20)

47.67

2t.25

3,222.72

9.47

(3e.38)

209.00

47.63

(276.00)

722.66

(23.47),

2.24

2.26

3,470,08 lL72.zsl

3,470.08 lL72.2sl

(3,160.00)

. (3,160.001

1,470.o8

3,O70.O4

(3,332.2s)

6,402.29

6,540,L2 3,O70.O4

27.54

6,572.s4

396.28

2,673.76

ln terms of our report of even date attached

For, M/s Harsh Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 007639C

CA Harsh Jain

Partner
Mem. No. 076736

UDIN : 23076736BGP1OP5887

Place: Durg

Date: 30.05.2023

For & on behalf of the Board of
Directors

Ketan M Shah

Director

DtN- 00312343

Sangeeta K

Managing Director

DtN- 05322039

Akansha Kotwani

Company Secretary

Ashish Tayal

Chief Financial Officer
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Notes formins Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended 3lst March 2023

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Hem Holdings and Trading Limited (the "Company") is a public Company domiciled in India

and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (CIN-

L65990MH1982PLC026523). It is registered as an investment and non-deposit taking non-

banking finance Company ("NBFC") with Reserve Bank of India ("RBI"). The Company is

engaged in the business of investment in mutual funds and in equity shares including in group

companies as also providing loans to group companies. Its shares are listed in only one

recognized stock exchange i.e., BSE Limited (BSE).

The Company's registered office is at 601 I 602-A, Fairlink Centre, Off Andheri Link Road,

Andheri (West), Mumbai-400053, Maharashtra, India.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of compliance

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the

Indian Accounting Standards (the "Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,

2013 (the "Act").

2.2 Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement ofProfit and Loss are

presented in the format prescribed under Division I11 of Schedule Ill of the Act, as amended

from time to time, for Non-Banking Financial Companies ('NBFCs') that are required to comply

with Ind AS. The Statement of Cash Flows has been presented as per the requirements of Ind AS

7 Statement of Cash Flows.

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery

or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months

after thereporting date (non-current) is presented in Note 31.

Financial assets and financial liability are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are

only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable

rightto offset the recognized amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also

intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

i) The normal course of business

ii) The event of default

2.3 Basis of Preparation
The standalone financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on

accrual basis except for certain financial assets which have been measured at fair values at the

end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below.

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Thousand Rupees (000'Rs.) which is

the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (the

"functional c

indicated.

The values are rounded po the nearest rupee, except when otherwise



2.4Use of estimates, judgements and assumptions
The preparation of the standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the
year' Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made
judgements, which have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

i) Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of business model
and the solely payments of principal and interest ("SPPI") test. The Company determines
the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed
together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement
reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and
their perfornance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how
these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensate-d. The Company
monitors financial assets measured at amortized cost or fair valul through other
comprehensive income that are de-recognized prior to their maturity to understand the
reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the
business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the company's continuous
assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial assets are held
continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in
business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets.

Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters
available when the standalone financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances
and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes
or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

i) Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most
advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an
exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
anothe ique. when the fair lalues of financial assets and financial



liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are

determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation

models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible,

but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. For

fuither details about determination of fair value refer note 3.9.

ii) Effective interest rate ("EIR") method

The Company's EIR methodology, as explained inNote3.l(A), recognizes interest income

/ Expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of

return over the expected behavioral life of loans given / taken and recognizes the effect

of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other characteristics of the

product life cycle (including prepayments and penalty interest and charges).

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected

behavior and life cycle of the instruments, as well as expected changes to interest rates

and other fee income 1 expense that are integral parts of the instrument'

iii) Impairment of financial asset

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires

judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows

and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a

significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by ahumber of factors,

changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

Tlre Company's expected credit loss ("ECL") calculations are outputs of complex

models with a number of underlying assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs

and their inter dependencies. Elements of the ECL models that are considered

accounting judgements and estimates include:

a) The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit

risk and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life time expected

credit loss("LTECL") basis.

b) Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs.

c) Determination of associations between macro-economic scenarios and economic

inputs, such as gross domestic products, lending interest rates and collateral values,

and the effect on probability of default ("PD"), exposure at default ("EAD") and loss

given default ("LGD").

d) Selection of forward-looking macro-economic scenarios and their probability

weightings, to derive the economic inputs into ECL models'

iv) Provisions and other contingent liabilities

The Company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that. by nature, has a

heightened element of litigation risk inherent to its operations. As a result, it is involved

in various litigation, arbitration and regulat

!
t

ordinary course of the Company's business'

igations and proceedings in the



When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to

a specific case and considers such outflows to be probable, the Company records a

provision against the case. Where the outflow is considered to be probable, but a reliable

estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and number of
losses, the Company takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the

stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant

judgement is required to conclude on these estimates.

For further details on provisions and other contingencies refer note 3.17.

These estimates and judgements are based on historical experience and other factors,

including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company

and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management believes

that the estimates used in preparation of the standalone financial statements are prudent

and reasonable.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

3.1 Recognition of interest income

A. EIR method
Under Ind AS 109, interest income is recorded using the effective lnterest rate method

for all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and financial instrument

measured at FVOCL The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash

rebeipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a

shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortized cost of the asset) is calculated by taking into

account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part

of the EIR. The Company recognizes interest income using a rate of return that

represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the

financial instrument.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons

other than credit risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to

the carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in

interest income. The adjustment is subsequently amortized through Interest income in

the statement of profit and loss.

B. Interest income
The Company calculates interest income by applying EIR to the gross carrying amount

of financial assets other than credit impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes

the Company calculates interest

and is no longer credit impaired,

gross basis?

credit impaired and is, therefore, regarded as 'stage 3',

income on the net basis. If the financial asset cures
(

the Company reve latitg-t rest income on
!



3.2 Financial instrument - Initial recognition
A. Date of recognition

Debt securities issued are initially recognized when they are originated. All other

financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company

becomes a partyto the contractual provisions of the instrument

B. Initial measurement of financial instruments

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their

contractual terms and the business model for managing the instruments (Refer note

3.3(A)). Financial instruments are initially measured at their fair value (as defined in

Note 3.9), except in the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at

FVTPL, transaction costs are added to, or subtracted from this amount.

C. Measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities
The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for

managing the assets and the asset's contractual terms, measured at either:

i) Amortized cost

ii) FVOCI
iii) FVTPL

Financial assets and liabilities
A. Financial assets

Business model assessment

The Company detormines its business model at the level that best reflects how it

manages groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective. The Company's

business model is not assessed on an Instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher

level ofaggregated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as:

a) How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that

business model are evaluated and reported to the Company's key management

personnel.

b) The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets

held within that business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are

managed.

c) How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the

compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual

cashflows collected).

d) The expected frequency,

Company's assessment.

value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the



The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without

taking 'worst case' or 'stress case' scenarios into account. If cashflows after initial

recognition are realized in a way that is different from the Company's original

expectations, the Company does not change the classification of the remaining

financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when

assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.

SPPI test
As a second step of its classification process, the Company assesses the contractual
terms of financia| to identiff whether they meet SPPI test.

'Principal' for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial

asset at initial recognition and may change over the life of financial asset (for

example, if there are repayments of principal or amortization of the premium/

discount).

The most significant elements of interest within a lending alrangement are typically

the consideration for the time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI

assessment, the Company applies judgement and considers relevant factors such as

the period for which the interest rate is set.

In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de mlnimis exposure to

risks or volatility in the contractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending

arrangement do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
piincipal and interest on the amount outstanding. In such cases, the financial asset is

required to be measured at FVTPL.

Accordingly, financial assets are measured as follows:

i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost("AC")
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business

model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash

flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates

to cash flows that are solely payments'of principal and interest onthe principal

amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets measured at FVOCI
A financial asset is measured at FVOCI if it is held within a business model

whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling

financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on

the principal amount outstanding. Since, the loans and advances are held to sale

and collect contractual cash flows, they are measured at FVOCI.

iii)Financial assets at fair value throuqh prolit or loss ("FVTPL")
A financial asset which

measured at FVTPL.

ified in any of the above categories are



3.3

iv) Other equity investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes

recognized in other comprehensive income ("OCI").

B. Financial liability
i) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liability is initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial liability, which are not at

fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.

ii) Subsequent amusement
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities
The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,

apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or

terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified. The Company did not

reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities in the year ended 3lst March 2023 and 3lst
March 2022.

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities
A. Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and

conditions
The Company de-recognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the

te'rms and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it
becomesa new loan, with the difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to

the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded. The newly recognized

loans are classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes.

B. Derecognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification
i) Financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group

of similar financial assets) is de-recognized when the contractual rights to the cash

flows from the financial asset expires or it transfers the rights to receive the

contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and

rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company

neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership

and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the

carrying amount (measured at the date of derecognition) and the consideration

received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is

3.4

recognized in the statement of profit and loss.



Accordingly, gain on sale or de recognition of assigned portfolio are recorded

upfrontin the statement of profit and loss as per Ind ASl09. Also, the Company

recognizes servicing income as a percentage of interest spread over tenure of loan

in cases where it retains the obligation to service the transferred financial asset.

As per the guidelines of RBI, the company is required to retain certain portion of the

loan assigned to parties in its books as Minimum Retention Requirement ("MRR").
Therefore, it continues to recognize the portion retained by it as MRR.

ii) Financial liabilify
A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is

discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by

another from. The same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is

treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new

liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability
and the consideration paid is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

3.5 Impairment of financial assets

A. Overview of ECLprinciples
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ECL model, for evaluating

impairment of financial assets other than those measured at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

i) The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those

default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months

after the reporting date); or

iD Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all
possible default events over the life of the financial instrument)

Both LTECLs and 12 months ECLs are calculated on collective basis.

Based on the above, the Company categorizes its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage

3, as described below:

Stage l: When loans are first recognized, the Company recognizes an allowance based

on 12 months ECL Stage I loans include those loans where there is no significant credit

risk observed and also includes facilities where the credit risk has been improved and the

loan has been reclassified from stage 2 or stage 3.

Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the

Company records an allowance for the life time ECL. Stage 2 loans also include facilities
where the credit risk has improved and loan has been reclassified from stage 3.



B.

Stage 3: Loans considered credit impaired are the loans which are past due for more

than 90 days. The Company records an allowance for life time EGL.

Loan commitments: When estimating LTECLs for undrawn loan commitments, the

Company estimates the expected portion of the loan commitment that will be drawn

down over its expected life. The ECL is then based on the present value of the

expected shortfalls in cash flows if the loan is drawn down.

Calculation of ECLs
The mechanics of EGL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, as

follows:

PD Probability of Default ("PD") is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given

time horizon. A default may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period, if
the facility has not been previously derecognized and is still in the portfolio.

EAD Exposure at Default ("EAD") is an estimate of the exposue at a future default date,

taking into account expected changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including

repayments of principal and interest.

LGD Loss Given Default ("LGD") is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a

default occurs at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash

flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive, including from the

realization of any collateral. It is usually expressed as apercentage of the EA?.

The Company has cplculated PD, EAD and LGD to determine impairment loss on the

pcirtfolio of loans and discounted at an approximation to the EIR. At every reporting

date, the above calculated PDs, EAD and LGDs are reviewed and changes in the

forward- looking estimates arc analyzed.

The mechanics of the EGL method are summarized below:

Stage 1: The 12 months EGL is calculated as the portion of LTECLs that represent the

ECLs that result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within

the 12 months afterthe reporting date. The Company calculates the 12 months ECL

allowance based on the expectation of a default occurring in the 12 months following the

reporting date. These expected 12-months default probabilities are applied to a forecast

EAD and multiplied by the expected LGD and discounted by an approximation to the

original EIR.

Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination,

the Company records an allowance for the LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those

explained above, but PDs and LGDs are estimated over the lifetime of the instrument.

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted by an approximation to the original EIR.

#



Stage 3: For loans considered credit-impaired, the Company recognizes the lifetime
expected credit losses for these loans. The method is similar to that for stage 2
assets, with the PD set at l00Yo.

C. Loans and advances measured at FVOCI
The ECLs for loans and advances measured at FVOCI do not reduce the carrying
amount of these financial assets in the balance sheet, which remains at fair value.
Instead, an amount equal to the allowance that would arise if the assets were
measured at amortized cost is recognized in OCI as an accumulated impairment
amount, with a corresponding charge to profit or loss. The accumulated loss
recognized in OCI is recycled to the profit and loss upon derecognition of the assets.

D. Forward looking information
In its ECL models, the Company relies on a broad range of forward-looking
macroparameters and estimated the impact on the default at a given point of time.
i) Gross fixed investment (% of GDP)
iD Lending interest rates

iii) Deposit interest rates

3.6 Write-offs
Financial assets are written off when the Company has stopped pursuing the recovery. If
the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowhnce, the
differe-nce is first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then applied against the
gross carrying amount. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to impairment on
financial instruments in the statement of profit and loss.

3.7 Determination of fair value
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company
has taken into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized
into Level l, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

' Level 1 financial instruments: Those where the inputs used in the valuation are

unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the Company has access to at the mqasurement date. The Company considers

r. markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the
;

volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding
and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date;



Level 2 financial instruments: Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are

significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available

over the entire period of the instrument's life. Such inputs include quoted prices for

similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical instruments in

inactive markets and observable inputs other than quoted prices such as interest rates and

yield curves, implied volatilities, and credit spreads; and

Level 3 financial instruments: Those that include one or more unobservable input that is

significant to the measurement as whole.

3.8 (1) Recognition of other income
Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments are

applicable) is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Ind AS

115 - Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of

accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes current

revenue recognition guidance found within Ind ASs.

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five-step

model as set out in Ind AS 1 15:

Step l: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement

between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out

the criteria for every contract that must be met.

Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a

promise in a contract yrith a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring

promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third

parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a

contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company allocates the

transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of

consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each

performance obligation.
Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation.

A. Dividend income

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognized when the

Company's right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the economic

benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the

dividend can be measured reliably. This is generally when the shareholders approve

the dividend.



Rental income
Rental income arising from operating leases is accounted for on a straight-line basis

over the lease terms and is included in rental income in the statement of profit and

loss, unless the increase is in line with expected general inflation, in which case lease

income is recognized based on contractual terms.

Other interest income

Other interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis.

Fees and commission income
Fees and commission income such as stamp and document charges, guarantee

commission, service income etc. are recognized on point in time basis.

3.9 (II) Recognition of other expense

A. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are the interest and other costs that the Company incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable

to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the

cost ofsuch assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial

period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the

- period for which they are incurred.

3.10 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are

short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts

of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.11 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment ("PPE") are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses, if any. The cost of PPE comprises its purchase price net of any

trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those

subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on

making the asset ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses. Subsequent

expenditure on PPE after its purchase is capitalized only if it is probable that the future

economic benefits will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured

reliably.

Depreciation is calculated using the written down value method to write down the cost of
property and equipment to their residual values over their estimated useful lives as

B.

C.

D.

specified under schedule II of the Act.



Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives are, as follows:

i) Buildings - 60 years

ii) Office equipment - 3 to 10 years

iii) Furniture and fixtures - 10 years

iv) Vehicles-Syears

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date on which such asset is ready

for its intended use.,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and

equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate

PPE is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected

from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is

recognized in other income 1 expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year the

asset is de- recognized.

3.I2 Intangible assets

The Company's intangible assets include the value of software. An intangible asset is

recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected

future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following

initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and

any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated

residual values over their estimated useful lives (three years) using the straight-line method,

and is included in depreciation and amortization in the statement of profit and loss.

3.13 Impairment of non-financial assets - property, plant and equipment's and
Intangible assets

The carrying values of assets/ cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed

for impairment. If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets

is estimated and if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount,

impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss as an expense, for such

excess amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in

use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value

based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss

recognized for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased,

such reversal of impairment loss is recognized inthe statement of profit and loss."{
i



3.14 Leasing
The determination of whether an affangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the

substance of the alrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the

alrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or whether the arrangement

conveys a right to use the asset.

Company as a lessee

Leases that do not transfer to the Company substantially all of the risks and benefits

incidental to ownership of the. Leased items are operating leases. Operating lease

payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line

basis over the lease term, unless the increase is in line with expected general inflation, in

which case lease payments are recognized based on contractual terms.

Company as a lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefits of
ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising from

operating leases is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is

included in rental income in the statement of profit and loss, unless the increase is in line

with expected general inflation, in which case lease income is recognized based on

contractual terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating operating leases are added to the

carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term oir the same basis as

rental income.

3.15 Corporate guarantees

Corporate guarantees are initially recognized in the standalone financial statements (within

"other non-financial liabilities") at fair value, being the notional commission. Subsequently,

the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per

impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative

amortization.

Any increase in the liability relating to financial guarantees is recorded in the statement of
profit and loss. The notional commission is recognized in the statement of profit and loss

under the head fees and commission income on a straight-line basis over the life of the

guarantee.

3.16 Retirement and other employee benefits, Defined contribution plans

The Company's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme

considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on

amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by

are

the

the

employees.



Defined benefit plans
The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service

with the C.ompany at the time of resignation / retirement. The gratuity is paid @l5days

salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 7972.

The gratuity liability amount is contributed by the Company to the Life insurance corporation

of India who administers the fund of the Company.

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the

Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is

expected to be derived from employees' services.

As per Ind AS 19, the service cost and the net interest cost are charged to the statement of
profit and loss. Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise

actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of

the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized in OCI.

Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are

classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages etc. and the

expected cost of ex-gratia are recognized in the period in which the ernployee renders the

related service. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid when there is a

present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service

provided by the employeb and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, employees render the services that

increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

(b)in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

3.17 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A. Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or

constructive) as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,

and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the effect

of the time value of money is material, the Company determines the level of
provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the

current rates specific to the liability. The expense relating to any provision is

presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.



Contingent liability
A possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occuffence of one or more uncertain

future events not wholly within the control of the Company or; present obligation

that arises from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount

of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability are disclosed as

contingent liability and not provided for.

Contingent asset
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence

will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occulTence of one or more uncertain

future events not whol'ly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are

neither recognized not disclosed in the financial statements.

3.18 Taxes
A. Current tax

Curent tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the

amount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities. Cunent tax

is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the period as determined in

accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the"lncome Tax Act,

196r.

C-urrent income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized

outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax

items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or

equity.

B. Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

assets and liabilities in the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax

bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected

to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based

on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are

reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside

profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items

are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income

levied by the same governin

B.

C.

right for such set off.

gnd the Company has a legally enforceable
I



C. Goods and services tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses for

assets are recognized net of the goods and services tax paid, except when the tax

incurred on a purchase of assets or availing of services is not recoverable from the

taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognized as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable.

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to the taxation authority is

included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

3.19 Earnings per share
Basic eamings per share ("EPS") is computed by dividing the profit after tax (i.e., profit

attributable to ordinary equity holders) by the weighted average number of equities shares

outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the profit after tax (i.e., profit attributable to ordinary

equity holders) as adjusted for after-tax amount of dividends and interest recognized in the

period in respect of the dilutive potential ordinary shares and is adjusted for any other
. changes in income or expense that would result from the conversion of the dilutive potential

ordinary shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving

basic earnings per share as increased by the weighted average number of additional

ordinary shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive

potential ordinary shares

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversiotl to equity shares

would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential

dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless

they have been issued ai a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined

independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially

dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits, right issue and

bonus shares, as appropriate.

3.20 Dividends on ordinary shares
The Company recognizes a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders

of the Company when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the

discretion of the Company. As per the Act, final dividend is authorized when it is approved

by the shareholders and interim dividend is authorized when it is approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company. A corresponding amount isrecognized directly in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with
fair value re-measurement recognized directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the

liability and the carrying amount of the assets distributed is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED
Notes forming Part of standalone Financial statements as at 3lst March 2023 (contd.)

Note 4. Cash and Cash Equivatents

Cash in Hand

Balances with Banks:

ln current accounts

Note 5. Receivables
Trade Receivabies
Trade receivables considered good-unsecured

Allowances for lmpairment loss

Other receivables

Other receivables considered good-unsecured
(a) From 0 to 1 year
(b) From 1 to 2 year
(c) From 2 to 3 year
(a) From 3 to infinite years

Allowances for lmpairment loss

Note 6. Loans

(A) Term [oans

(B) Secured by tangible assets
Unsecu red

( C) (1.) Loans in tndia

Public sector

Private sector

( C) (ll.) Loans outside tndia

Total cash and cash equivalents

Total

Total

Total
Total Receivables

Total (B)

Total ( C)- Gross

Totar ( c) (t) and ( c) (il)

_{Amount in Rs.'000)
As at As at

31.03.2023 3L.03.2022

27.58 396.28

6,51,2.54 2,673.76
5,540.t2 3,070.04

72,548.04 12,548.04

12,548.04 L2,548,04
12,548.04 12,548.04

Total

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any.other person.
Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a directororamember.-'

468.66 3,690.77
468.66 3,690.77

458.65 s,sgo.tt
468.65 3,690,77

468.66 3,690.17

Refer Note No. 27(b) for loan to company in which directors are interested

1,2,548.04 12,548.04



HEM HOTDINGS & TRADING I.IMITED
Notesforming partofStandalone Financialstatementsasat3lstMarch2023(Contd,)

Note 7. lnvestments

lnvestments

Equity instruments
Mutual Funds

(i) Investments outside lndia
(ii) lnvestments in lndia

Less: Allowances for tmpairment Loss (C )

Total (A)

Total (B)

Total- Net (ol = (B) - (c )

Average cost of lnvestments 7,768.63





HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED
Notesforming Partofstandalone Financialstatementsasat3lstMarch2023(contd.)

Note 13. Equitv Share Caoital

Authorised Shares:

250000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

lssued, Subscribed and fullv paid up shares:
240000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

Equity shares at the begining of the year
lssued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

Note 13.2'1 Details of shares held bv each shareholder holdins more than s% shares

(Amount in Rs.'000)
As at As at

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

2,500.00 2,500.00

2,s00.00 2,s00.00

2,400.00 2,400.00

2,400.00 2,400.00

Note 13.1. Reconcilation of the number of shares and amount outstandins at the beqisning and at the end of the reportins vear:

As at 31,03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
(Amt.in (Amt.in

No. of shares Rs.'000) No. of shares Rs.,OOO)

2,40,000 2,400._00 2,40,000 2,4)O.OO

2,4O,O0O 2,400.oo 2A0,OOO 2,400.00

Note 13.2,2 Details of shares held bv each promoters:

Note13.3'Petailsof bonussharesissuedduringthefive vearsimmediatelvpreceedinsthebalancesheetdate: NIL

Note 13,4, Terms / riqhts attached to equitv shares

TheCompanyhasoneclassofequityshareshavingaparvalueofRs.l0/-pershare. Eachshareholderiseligibleforonevotepershareheld.The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meetingr except in case of
interim dividend. ln the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company
after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Class of shares / Name of shareholder

Equity shares

As at 31,03,2023 As at 31.03.2022

No. of shares

held

% of holding
in that class

of shares

No. of shares

held

% of holding
in that class

of shares
Ketan Moolchand Shah

Sangeeta Ketan Shah

Prabha Plantations pvt. Ltd.

52,402 2L.83%

53,303 22.27%

21,443 8.93%

52,402 27.83%

49,003 20.42%

2L,443 8.93%

Class of shares / Name of shareholder

Equity shares -

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03,2022

No. of shares

held

% of holding
in that class

of shares

nf % of holding
in that class

of shares
held

Ketan Moolchand Shah

Sangeeta Ketan Shah

Prabha Plantations Pvt. Ltd.

Sim Prabha Estates & Tfading Co. pvt. Ltd.

52,402
s3,303
27,443

1,600

27.83%

22.27%

8.93%

o.67%

52,402
49,003

27,443

1,600

2L.83%

20.42%

8.93%

o.67%
Total held by promoters: \24,748 51.6501 L,24,44a 5L.a5%





HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Notes forming Part of Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March 2023 (Contd.)

(Amount in Rs.'000)

As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Note 15. Operating lncome
Dividend lncome

Other lnterest lncome

Note 15. Other lncome
Rental income

Capital Gains on sale of investments
lncome from non-financing activity

Total

Note 17. Finance cost (on financial liabilities measured at amortized cost)
Other interest expense
Bank Charges

Note 18. Emplovee benefits expense
Salaries and wages

Staff welfare expenses

Note 19. Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Amortization of intangible assets

Note 20. Other expenses

Advertisement expenses

Custody Charges

COVID expenses

Conveyance Expenses

Demat Charges

E-Voting expenses

Filing Fees

Fine & Penalty

Listing Fees

Miscellaneous expenses

Payment to auditors (Refer note below)
Printing & Stationery Expenses

Professional fees

Rates and taxes

Registration & Renewal expenses

Repairs and Maintenance
Tax Expenses AY 2022-23

Balance W/off

642.09 432.38

642.09 432.38

627.00

3.24

313.50

5.90

630,24 319.40

2.42 4.OL

4.012.42

258.15 190.16

258.15 190.16

157.50 47.67

157.s0 47.67

50.12

70.62

i.uu
t7.70

ssa.oo
lL.94
53.10

0.94

1.60.29

40.20

52.08

169.81

LL.36

53.87

L0.62

0.26

0.59

L6.52

4.00

17.70

354.00

74.13

47,20

t.25
174.72

54.00

33.48

41.27

0.00

940 834



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED
Notes forming part of standarone Financiar statements as at 31st March 2023 (contd.)

(Amount in Rs.'0001

As at As at
31.03.2023 3L.03.2022Note: Pavment to auditors (includinq taxes)

As auditor
- Statutory audit
- Limited review of quarterly results
- Other services

Note 21, Tax expenses
The components of income tax expense for the years ended 31st March 2023 and 2022 are:
Current tax
Adjustment in respect of. current income tax of
prior years

Deferred tax

Current tax
Deferred tax

Total tax charge

Accounting profit before tax
Applicable tax rate
Computed tax expense
Tax effect of:
Exempted income
Nondeductible items
Adjustment on'account of change in tax rate
Others

Total tax expense
Tax expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss
Effective tax rate

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax asset/ liability (net)
The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
At the start of the year (DTA) / DTL (net)
Credit/(charge) for loans & advances thro, OCI
Credit/(charge) for equity instruments thro' OCI
Credit/(charge) to the statement of profit & loss
At the end of year (DTA)/ DTt (net)

35.40

L7.70
35.40

11.80

Reconciliation of the Total Tax Charse
The tax charge shown in the statement of profit and loss differs from the tax charge that would apply if all profits had been charged atlndian corporate tax rate' A reconciliation between the tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by lndia,s domestic tax ratefor the years ended 31st March 2023 and 2022 is, as follows:

53.10 47.20

s0.20

50.20

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(136.2s)

' 26.00%

(323.67l,

26.00%
(3s.421 (84.1s)

32,44

(3s.42) (s1.71)
(3s.42) (s1.71)

26.000% L5.976%

-

As at As at
3t.03.2023 31.03.2022

1,.69

55.71

(300.73)

302.4L

57.40 1.69

-



HEM HOTDINGS & TRADING TIMITED
Notesforming PartofStandalone Financialstatementsasat3lstMarch2023(Contd.)

The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in the income tax expense:

Component of deferred tax asset/ (liability)
Deferred tax asset / (liability) in relation to:
Difference letween written down value of fixed assets as per books of accounts &
income tax
Deferred tax on fair value of investments
Expenses allowable on payment basis

As at Statement of
3t.03.2O22 Profit & Loss

As at Statement of
31.03,2021 profit & Loss

Component of deferred tax asset/ (liability)
Deferred tax asset / (liability) in relation to:
Difference between written down value of fixed assets as per books of accounts &
income tax

Deferred tax on fair value of investments
Expenses allowable on payment basis

(300.73)

(300.73) - 302 2

(Amount in Rs.'000)

oct As at
31.03.2023

55.71 57

57

As at
?1.03.2022

Current Tax liabiltties (Net)

Provision for tax [net of advance tax of Rs. 3,69,299/- pre yr - Rs. 2,57,326/-l

Note 22. Edrnine Per share

Net profit after tax as per Profit & Loss (A)

weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 10 each for calculation of basic Eps (B)
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs.L0 each for calculation of diluted Eps (c )
Basic earnings per share (A/B)
Diluted earnings per share (A/C)

Note 23. continsent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for

(A) Contingent liabilities
Guarantees given by the company

(B) Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided:

Note 24. Corporate social resoonsibilitv (,,CSR,') exoenses:
The company doe.s not come within the preview of csR as per section 13s of the act.

Note 25. Leasing arransements
Operating lBase commitments - as lessor - Nil

As at As at
31.03.2023 3t.03.2022

As at As at
31.03.2023 3L.03.2022

(136.2s) (323.67)

2,40,000 2,40,000
2,40,000 2,40,OO0

(0.s7) (1.3s)

(0.s7) (1.3s)

As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Nit

Note 26. Sesment reportine:

The Company is engaged primarily on the business of "Financing" only, taking into account the risks and returns, the organization structure
and the internal reporting systems. All the operations ofthe company are in lndia. Accordingly, there are no separate reportable segments as
per lnd AS 108 - "Operating segments,'.

@-

56

oct

NitNil



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED
Notes forming Part of standalone Financial statements as at 3Lst March 2023 (contd.)

Note 27, Related oartv disclosures as required bv lnd AS 24

al List of related oarties and relationships
Kev management personnel

Mr Ketan M Shah

Mrs Sangeeta K Shah

Mr. Anup Kumar Das

Mr. Ashish Tayal

Other related parties

Simplex Castings Limited

Director
Director
Director
CFO (KMP)

b) Transactions with related parties are as follows:

lnterest rpceived on Advances
Director Sitting fees

Salry to Director- Mr. Anup Kumar Das

c) Balances outstandins from related parties are as follows:
Loans and advances given/(accepted)
lnvestments

All transactions with these related parties are priced on an arm's length basis. None of the
balances are secured.

(Amount in Rs.'000)
As at As at

31.03.2023 3L.O3,2022

642.09 432.38

Nit Nil

35.95 6.00

468.65 3,690.77
1,989.40 1,775.L2

(Amount in Rs.'000)

As at As at
3!.03.2023 3L.O3,2022

468.66 3,690.77
6,1,09.44 7,873.43

Disclosures as per Regulation 53(f) of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing obligations and Disclosure
201s).

Loans and advances in the nature of loans given in which directors are interested as under:

Name

Simplex Castihg.s Ltd
(Maximum balance outstanding during the year)

Note 28.,pnder the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Based on the intimation received by the Company, there are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, to whom the
Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March, 2021. This information as required
to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the information available with the company.
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HEM HOI.DINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Notes formlng Part of Standalone Flnanclal Statements as at 31st March 2023 (contd.)

(Amount ln Rs.'000)

I daY to over 1

.30131' month to 2
Over 2

months to 3
months

over 3 Over 6- Over 1 vear Over 3 vear to
months to 6 months to Ovet 5 vearsto3veals 5yealsmonths One yeardavslone "'-"' l-

months

Fixed Deposits

(others) 72,544.O4

468.66

1,989.40

Currency assets

liabilitres

Note 29,8 Asset liablllw manaeement maturitv oattern of certaln ltems of assets & liabllitles'



Note 29.9 Exposure to Real Estate Sector
The Company has no exposure to real estate sector. (Rs. '000)

Note 29.10 Exposure to Capital
Market

(i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,

convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt;

(ii) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other

securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment in

shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds,

convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual.

funds;

(iii) Advances for any other putposes where shares or convertible
' bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented

mutual funds are taken as primary security;

(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the

collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds Elsewhere the primary security other than shares 1

convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity
oriented mutual funds 'does not fully cover the advances;

(v) Secured and unsecured Bdvances to stockbrokers and

guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market

(vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares

/bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for
meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new

companies in anticipation of raising resources;

(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows /
issues;

(viii) All exposures to venture capital funds (both registered and

unregistered) 
,Iotal exposure to capital market

Note 29.11 Details of financing of narent company
nroducts - Not applicable

As at As at

31.03.2023 3r.03.2022

1989.39 117 5.12

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

1989.39 1775.12

468.65 3,690.78

2458.04 5465.89

Note 29.12 Details of Sinsle Borrower Limit ("SGL")Group Borrower Limit ("GBL")
exceeded by the NBFC As at 31.03.23 As at 31.03.22

(Rs.'000)
i) l,oans and advances given, excluding advance funding but

including off-balance sheet exposures to any single party in
excess of 15 per cent of owned fund of the NBFC:

ii)Loans and advances to (excluding advance (funding but
inclgding debentures/bonds and off-balance sheet exposures)

and investment in the shares of single party in excess of 25

per cent of the owned fund of the NBFC:



Note 29.13 Unsecured advances

a) Refer Note no. 6(B)(ii) to the financial statements.

b) The Company has not granted any advances against in taking securities (31st March 2023: Nil).

Note 29.14 Resistration number obtained from RBI:
The registration no is - 13.00182 vide certificate dtd. 02.03.1998

Note 29.15 Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI and other resulators
During the financial year ended 31 March 2023, no penalties have been imposed by RBI and other

regulators (31 March 2023:Nil).

Note 29.16 Ratinss assiqned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings durins
the year -The Company has irot got its credit rating done by any rating agency.

Note 29.17 Remuneration of directors
' 

The company has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the
year

Note 29.18 Provisions and contingencies
The information on all provisions and contingencies is as under: As at

Break up of 'provisions a n d contingencies' under the
head expenditure in the statement of Profit &
Loss
Provision for depreciation on investment

Provision-towards impaired assets (Stage 3)

Provision made towards income tax

Provision towards impaired assets (Stagel and2)

Provision for employee benefits

Note 29.19 Draw-down from reserves

The Company has made no drawdown from existing reserves.

Note 29.20 Concentration of deposits (for deposit takins
NBFCs)- Not Applicable

Note 29.21 Concentration of Advances

As at

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

(Rs.'000)

As at As at

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
468.65 3,690.78

100%

As at

t00%

As at

Total advances given to twenty largest borrowers
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers
to total advances of the NBFC.

Note 29.22 Concentration of exposures

Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers

Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/
customers to total exposure of the NBFC on boryowers

i

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
468.65 3690.78
t00% r00%



Note 29.23 Concentration of Stage 3 assets
Total exposure to top four Stage 3 accounts

Note 29.24 Sector-wise Staqe 3 assets
(Gross)

% ofStage 3 assets to
Total Advances in
thatsector as at
31.03.2023

As at As at

3r.03.2023 31.03.2022

Yo of Stage 3 assets to

Total Advances in that
sector as at 31.03.2022

(i) Agriculture and allied activities
(ii) MSME
(iii) Corporate borrowers
(iv) Services

(v) Unsecured personal loans
(vi) Auto loans
(vii) Other personal loans

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Sector

Nit Nil



Note 29.25 Movement of Stage 3 assets

(i) Net stage 3 assets to net advances (%o)

(ii) Movement of stage 3 assets (gross)
(a) Opening balance
(b) Additions during the year
(c) Reductions during the year
(d) Closing balance

(iii) Movement of net stage 3 assets

(a) Opening balance
(b) Additions during the year
(c) Reductions during the year
(d) Closing balance

(iv) Movementof provisions for stage 3 assets (Excluding
provisions on standard as' ets)
(a) Opening balance
(b) Provisions made during the year
(c) Write-off l write-back of excess provisions

. (d) Closing balance

As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Ni1

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Note 29.26 Overseas assets (for those with ioint ventures and subsidiaries abroad)

There are no overseas asset owned by the Company.

Note 29.27 Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which required to be consolidated per

accounting norms)
The company is now required to provide its financial statements under Ind AS, which require

all securitization related SPV's to be consolidated in the books of the originator (the Company).

Accordingly, there are no SPV's sponsored during the year.

Note.29.28 Disclosure ofcustomers complaints As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning ofthe year

(b) No. of complaints received during the year

(c) No. of complaints redressed during the year
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year



8. Measurement of fair values

i) Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities which are at amortized cost are considered

tobe the same as their fair values as there is no material differences in the carrying values presented.

ii) Financial instruments fair value

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note (A) above have been classified into

three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. The hierarchy gives the

highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1

measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement).

The categories used are as follows:

Level 1: Level I hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices;

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in active market is determined
' using valuation technique which maximizes the use of observable market data and rely as little as

possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value on instrument are

observable, the instrument is included in level 2; and

Level 3: If one or more of significant input is not based on observable market data, the instrument

is included in level 3.

iii) Transfers between levels I and II

There has -been no transfer in between level 1, level 2 and level 3

C. Capital

The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the bustness

and is meeting the capital adequacy requirements of the local banking supervisor, RBI. The

adequacy of the Company's capital is monitored using, among other measures, the regulations

issued by RBI.

The Company has complied in
reported period. Equity share

capital management.

full with all its externally imposed capital requirements over the

capital and other equity are consider the purpose of Company's



Note 30

Liabilities side:
(Rs.'000)

Note 30.1

(a) Debentures (excl Public deposits)

(b) Defered credits
(c ) Term loans
(d) Inter-corporate loans and bonowing
(e ) Commercialpaper
(f) Other loans:

As at Amount
31.03.2022 Overdue

Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nit
Nil Nit
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

-Secured

-Unsecured

- From Banks
- From a company
- Security deposits

As at
31.03.2023

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil- Advances received against loan agreements

Note 30'2 Break-up of ( I )(f) above (outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid)

As at
31.03.2023

Nil

" Asat
31.03.2022

Nil

Amount
Overdue

Nil
(a) In the form ofunsecured debentures
(b) In the form ofpartly secured debentures i.e., debentures
where there is a shortfall in the value of security
(c) Other public deposits

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil

NiI

Nil

Amount Outstanding As at
31.03.2023

Nil
468.66

As at
31.03.2022

Nil
3,690.77

As at
31.03.2022

Assetsside: 
_r, (Rs.,ooo)

Note 30'3 Break-uD of loans and advances includins bills receivables (other than those included in (4) helorv)

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

Note 30.4

Amount Outstanding

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease
(ii) stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above

As at
31.03.2023

NA
NA

NA
NA

NA
NA

NA
NA

NA
NA

NA
NA



Note 30.5 Break-up of investments
Current investments:

Amount outstanding

I Quoted:
(i) Shares:

(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentur.es and bonds
(iii) Units of rnutual funds
(;v) Government securities
(v) Others (please specify)

2 Unquoted:
(i) Shares:

(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Others (please specify)

Loitq term investments:

Quoted:
(i) Shares:

(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual lunds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Othels (please specify)

Unquoted:
(i) Shares:

(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Covernment secLrrities
(v) Others (please specify)

(Rs.
As at

31.03.2023

1,989.40

1,989.40

NiI
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

'000)
As at

31.03.2022

1,775.12

1,775.t2
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
NiI
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
NiI
Nil
Nil

Nit
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
NiI

Ni1

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
NiI



Not€ 30.6 Borrower qroun-wise classification ofassets financed as in (3) and (4) above: (Rs. r000)
Amount outstanding

Category
Related parties **
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Other related parties

Other than related parties

Total

Note 30.7 Investor group-wise classification ofall investments shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted):
Market
value/breaku Bookvalue
p offair (net of
value or provisions)
NAV

(Rs. '000)
Nit Nil
1,989.40 1,77 5.12
Nil Nil
Nit Nil

Note 30.8

Note

Category
Related parties **
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Other related pafties
Other than related parties

** As per Ind As issued by MCA (refer note below)

Other information

Amount outstanding

(i) Gross non-performing assets
(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties
(ii) Net non-performing assets
(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

Nil
468.66

Nil

Nil
Nit
Nil

Nil
468.66

Nil
Nil

Total 1,989.40 1,775,12

(Rs. '000)
As at As at

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Nil
NiI

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nit
Nil

AII Ind AS issued by MCA are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets as also, assets
acquired in satisfaclion ofdebt. However, market value in respect ofquoted investments and break up / fair
value / NAV in respect of unquoted investments shall be disclosed irrespective ofwhether they are classified as
long term or current in (5) above.

Nil 468.66 46&66



I

HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING TIMITED

? Notes forming Part of Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March 2023 (Contd.)

Nots 31. Maturity analysis of assets and liabilitios

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analyzed according to when tlrey are expected to be
recovered or settled.

Nots 32. Financial instrument and fair value measurement
A. Accounting classifications and fair values
The carrying amount and fair value of flnancial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy presented
below:

The Company has not disclosed the fair values for cash and cash equivalents, receivables, loans, security deposits, trade
payables and other financial Iiabilities as their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value.

(Rs. ln '000)

As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
Wlthln 12 After 12

Months
Wlthin 12

Months
After 12

Months
ASSETS
Financial assels
Cash and cash equivalents 6,540.'t2 3,070.04
Receivables 12,548.O4 1,2,548.O4
Loans 468.66 3,690.77
lnvestments 1,989.40 L,775.L2
Other financial assets 2.05 2.05

Non-financial assets
lncome tax assets (Net) 64.27 73.68
Deferred t&\ Assets (Net)

Propertv. Dlant and eouiomenl 3,076.55 3,234.O5

Total assets 6,540 18,149 3,070 2,-,324

LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities
Trade payables

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 65.36 704.74
Other f inancial liabilitios 209.00
Non-riancial liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Deffered Tax Liabilities (Net) 57.40 1.69
Other Non financial liabilities 0.83 3 27 /68

Total Liabilities 66.18 266.40 108.14 1.69

as at fUarch Z-023

Carrylng

Fair Value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets at Yair value throush OCI

lnvestments 1,989.40 1,989.40

Total 1,989.40 1,989.40

Financial assets at amortized cost
Cash and Cash equivalents 6,540.1,2

Loans 468.66

Security Deposits 2.05

Total 7,010.83

Flnancial Liabilities at amortlzed cost
Trade Pavables 65.36

Other Financial Liabilities 209.00

Total 274,36

As at March 2022

Carrying
Amount Fair Value

level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets at fair value throueh OCI

L,775.72 7,775.12

Total 1,775.72 7,775.12

Financial assets at amortized cost
Cash and Cash equivalents 3,070.04

Loans 3,690.77

Security Deposits 2.05

Total 6,762.86
Financlal Liabilitles at amortized cost
Trade Pavables 704.74

Other Financial Liabilities

Total !04.74

lnvestments



C.l Capital management
The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the

Company complies with externally imposed capital requirements and maintains strong credit
ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximize shareholder

value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in
economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the

capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to

shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and

processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review by the Board.

C.2 Capital adequacy ratios

Tier 1 Capital
Tier 2 Capital
Total Capital

As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

24142816 24279122
163365 4798

Risk weighted assets
Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%) 123.80o/o 110.85%
Tier 2 Capital Ratio (%oi) 0.84% 0.02yo
Total Capital Ratio (%o) 124.640/" ll0.87oh

Tier I capital consists of shareholders' equity and retained eamings. Tier 2 capital consists of
general provision and loss reserve against standard assets and subordinated debt (subject to
prescribed discount rates and not exceeding 50% of Tier 1).

Note: CRAR 7o as on 31.03.2022 of 110.87%" was taken and accepted hs per Audited
Financial Statement of Previous Year.

Note 33 Emnloyee benefit nlan
Disclosure in respect of employee benefits under Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefit are as under:

As there are no pernanent employee as on the date on balance sheet the same has not made

applicable

Note 34 tr'inancial risk manasement obiectives and nolicies

While risk is inherent in the company's activities, it is managed through an integrated risk
management frameryork, including ongoing identification. Measurement and monitoring, subject to

risk limits and other controls.

The Board of Directors are responsible for the overall risk management approach and for approving

the risk management strategies and principles.

The Risk Committee has the overall responsibility for the development of the risk strategy and

implementing principles, frameworks, policies and limits. The Risk Committee is responsible for'
managing risk decisions and monitoring risk levels and reports to the Supervisory Board.

24306241 24283920

overall
of the

The company's management is responsible for managing it assets and liabilities and the

financial structure. It is also primarily responsible for the funding and tiquidity risks

company.



a) Credit risk

The company manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to

accept for individual counterparties and for geographical and industry concentrations, and by

monitoring exposures in relation to such limits.

Financial assets measured on a collective

The company splits its exposure into smaller homogeneous portfolios, based on shared credit risk

characteristics, as described below in the following order:

loans are Secured

if the loans are determined to be secured

- Nature of loan i.e., based on the nature of loan



Significant increase in credit risk
The company considers an exposure to have significant increase
crosses 30 DPD but is within 90 DPD.

when the borrowe

of the financial instrument

Impairment assessment

The company considers a financial instrument defaulted and therefore stage 3 (credit impaired) for
ECL calculations in all cases when the borrower crosses 90 days past due on its contractual
payments.

Exposure at default
The exposure at default (EAD) represents the gross carrying amount

subject to the impairment calculation.

Loss given default
The credit risk assessment is based on a standardized LGD assessment

the probability of default and subsequent recoveries, discounted.
framework that incorporates

Current economic data and forward-looking economic forecasts and scenarios are used in order to
determine the Ind AS 109 LGD rate. The company uses data obtained from third parfy sources and

combines such data with inputs to the Company's ECL models including determining the weights

attributable to the multiple, scenarios.

Analysis of risk concentration
of the Company's loans.

Carrying value of Loans

Mortgage-backed loans

other asseis backed loans

Personal loans

Others

" Asat As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

468656 3690773

468656 3690773

468656 3690773Total

Collateral and other credit
enhancements
The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the

counterparty. Guidelines are in place covering the acceptability and valuation of each type of collatera

During the year the company has not advanced loan to any third party.

The company also obtains guarantees from parent companies for loans to their subsidiaries.

Management monitors the market value of collateral and will request additional collateral in
accordance with the underlying agreement.

Collateral coverage - credit impaired
loans

b) Liquidity risk
management

Nit

and funding



_]

Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Group might be unable to meet its payment

obligations when they fall due as a result of mismatch in the timing of cash flows under both

normal and stress circumstances. To limit this risk, management has devised for diversified funding

sources, and adopted a policy of managing assets with liquidity in mind and monitoring future cash

flows and liquidity on daily basis.

Maturity profile of financial liabilities
Since the company no financial liabilities in the form of borrowing, the maturity profiles of the

undiscounted cash flows are not applicable.

c) Market risk
Market risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will

fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and

equity prices.

Nq$.35Revenue from contracts with customers.

During the year the company did not earn revenue from Contracts with customers and hence

reconciliation to profit and loss account is not applicable

Note,36 Rvents occurring after the halance sheet date

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial

statements.

Note 37 standards issued hut not }zet effective

There are neither new standards nor amendments to existing standards which are effective for the

annual period beginning from 1st April 2022.

Note 38 Previous )'ear comnaratives
previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary, to conform to current

year's classification.

For & on behalfof
Board of Directors
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